

National Community Crime Prevention Programme (NCCPP)

Funded Projects



Contents

National Community Crime Prevention Programme (NCCPP)	1
Round One projects	3
Round Two projects	6
Round Three projects	13
Round Four projects	26
Round Five projects	33
Small Grants projects in ACT	47
Small Grants projects in NSW	48
Small Grants projects in VIC	64
Small Grants projects in NT	85
Small Grants projects in QLD	86
Small Grants projects in SA	98
Small Grants projects in TAS	107
Small Grants projects in WA	109

Round One projects

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Shire of Broome	\$307,714	The Broome Hype Project (Helping Young People Engage)	A collaborative initiative to reduce anti-social behaviour among youth and to build positive community relationships.
Lutheran Community Care	\$256,000	Rural Men and Relationships	A project to better equip service providers in the Mount Gambier region to work with men who are perpetrators of domestic violence.
Mission Australia	\$400,000	Family Enhancement Program	A project strengthening support for primary school aged children and their carers in the Inala area.
Barnardo's Australia	\$200,000	Kids Friends Program	A program that fosters resilience in children through mentoring and providing positive adult role models.
Glenorchy City Council	\$267,410	The Chance on Main Programme	An early intervention project for young people at risk aged 14-19 years.
Lismore City Council	\$274,000	Closing the Gaps	A project to reduce the incidence of youth crime.
Hills Community Support Group	\$331,000	Intervention and Diversion Project	A project to build positive skills and self- esteem in young people who are at risk of becoming involved in crime.
Aboriginal Resources and Development Inc	\$150,000	Rom Ga Dharra	A project to develop educational materials about the Australian legal system in local indigenous languages.
Tangentyere Council	\$150,000	Night Patrol Brokerage	A project to provide prompt, responsive and flexible brokerage support to remote area night patrols.
Brisbane Indigenous Media Association	\$120,000	Keepin' Safe	A project to prepare on air programs addressing local crime prevention issues
Kabbarli Home and Community Care	\$133,217	Walparra Kaduwna	A project to provide leadership training to 15 nominated indigenous youth and to organise activities with a view to addressing truancy, violence and antisocial behaviour.
Bibelmen Mia Aboriginal Corporation	\$137,000	Crime Prevention through Culture	A project to utilise the Wardan Aboriginal Cultural Centre to provide crime prevention through cultural awareness programs for people at risk of drug abuse and family violence.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Joining in the Dreaming	\$150,000	Norta Norta Ngallia	This project offers a holistic approach to learning by providing an environment where young indigenous youths can develop a respect for themselves and their culture.
Kowanyama Justice Group	\$150,000	Kowanyama Crime Prevention, a community approach	This project involves the implementation of a prevention program that looks at modifying or eliminating risk factors for indigenous school children in Year 7.
Uniting Care Burnside	\$50,219	Kinks and Bends	An educational package for young people which explores sexual violence in young people's lives.
Community Solutions Inc	\$150,000	Sunshine Coast SafeLink Project	A project to reduce the fear of crime among older Australians through improved access to information about improving personal, financial and property safety.
Strathbogie Shire Council	\$76,500	Nagambie Youth for Youth	A peer support project to reduce the incidence of underage drinking and minor criminal activity through a program of educational and other support activities.
City of Cockburn	\$110,500	City Drive through Art Gallery	A diversionary program for youth to prevent graffiti by working with local businesses to provide space for youth to paint murals while being mentored and provided with ongoing skills.
Newington Security Sub Committee	\$6,000	Translation of security manual	A project to translate the Newington security booklet into their community languages.
St John of God Family Services	\$130,935	Day Respite	A project to provide respite care for the children with challenging behaviours and for parents to attend behaviour management education.
Shire of Laverton	\$80,000	Active Youth Active Futures	A project to assist youth and families at risk of crime and drug dependence.
Primary After School Sports Inc	\$97,421	The PASS Program	A program aimed at primary school age children who are already displaying antisocial and undesirable behaviour. It will offer sporting and recreational programs during school time, after school and during school holidays.
Chinese Australian Services Society	\$150,000	CASS Chinese Crime Prevention	A project aimed at reducing the fear of crime among Chinese speakers by raising awareness through a media campaign, a Chinese crime prevention booklet and web page and counselling services.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Townsville City Council	\$58,133	Crime Prevention Advice Translations	A project to translate the Townsville City Council Crime Prevention Advice Guide into community languages other than English for migrants and international visitors.
Yoorana Women's Domestic Violence and Resource Service	\$44,046	B-Safe Maryborough	A project aiming to reduce the negative effects on children's actual experiences (as witnesses and victims) of domestic violence through the use of education awareness programs.
City of Greater Dandenong	\$148,500	Safe Streets through Community Arts	A project involving a variety of agencies engaging the whole community in the arts, graffiti prevention and community safety initiatives.
Armadale, Gosnells and Districts Youth Resources Inc	\$138,398	Stairways Project	A project to provide a range of services to support young people at secondary school who may be at high risk of exclusion or truancy.
Patricia Giles Centre	\$44,490	Women's Safety project	A project providing individual level strategies for single women including women with children who are at risk of property crime, family violence, antisocial behaviour and fear of crime.
Liverpool Women's Resource Centre	\$78,653	Women's Safety Project	A project focusing on reducing women's fear of crime and improving women's safety and security at home, at work and when out and about by developing community education programs targeting women.
Primary After School Sports Inc	\$150,000	The PASS Program	A program aimed at primary school age children who are already displaying antisocial and undesirable behaviour. It will offer sporting and recreational programs during school time, after school and during school holidays.
Mission Australia	\$129,000	Keep it Real	A community education project led by young people to address negative media myths and break down the barriers between younger and older residents in the northern Onkaparinga area.
Plenty Valley Community Health Inc	\$149,363	Northern Community Intervention Program	An early intervention and crisis program targeting both adult offenders who have re-offended, have substance abuse problems are perpetrators of domestic violence and/or may have committed violent crime, and their families.

Recipient Organisation	Amount	Project	Project description
Victorian Arabic Social Services	\$150,000	Australian Arabic Community: Contribution to Safety and Crime Prevention	A project facilitating the active participation of the Arabic community in the northern region of Melbourne in local community safety and crime prevention initiatives.
Wyndham City Council	\$130,651	Graffiti Free-Wyndham Proud	A project aiming to reduce the negative impact of graffiti in the Wyndham municipality through a partnership with Council, police, local agencies, residents and traders.

Round Two projects

Recipient	Amount	Project description
Organisation		
Regional Extended Family Services	\$470,000	Funding will enable two youth workers to work alongside the existing service system in Armidale, as a front line link between services and young people involved in anti-social or crime related activities.
Big hART Inc	\$404,700	Funding will facilitate the creation of community Safety Ambassadors and resources promoting safety with tenants of the Northcott Public Housing Estate, Surry Hills Sydney.
Berry Street Victoria	\$368,411	The project will train mentors to work with young people living in Latrobe City not engaged in education and training, to build positive skills and self-esteem and reduce incidents of anti-social and criminal behaviour.
North East Support & Action for Youth Incorporated	\$150,000	This project, in collaboration with Somebody's Daughter Theatre Company, targeting young people who have disengaged from school and are at risk of offending in the District of Wangaratta. The project will work with their parents, school, workers and their local community.
Centacare Rockhampton	\$451,435	A collaborative partnership between key community leaders in the Central Highlands area of Queensland, to develop a coordinated response to domestic and family violence through the provision of programs for perpetrators and education programs for victims.
Injinoo Community Council	\$264,228	Funding will establish a respite centre in Cape York on an outstation 150kms south of the Injinoo community for young people with substance abuse issues. The centre will provide an environment away from destructive peer pressure where counsellors and elders can work with young people, acting as positive role models, reinforcing positive cultural values and build self-esteem.

Recipient	Amount	Project description
Organisation		
Anglicare SA Inc.	\$499,375	A community partnership project with the City of Playford which will provide a series of arts and sports projects for 8 - 18 year olds, operating 4pm - 6pm on weekdays, targeting children and young people at high risk of entering the offending cycle. These activities will be available from five different sites across Elizabeth.
Escape Youth Centre	\$167,997	Funding will be used to provide an outreach and centre based service for children, young people and their families across four communities in the Shire of Harvey to promote social and healthy behaviour, lower the offending rate of several forms of crime and reduce perceived risk factors present within the community.
Investing in our Community	\$171,594	The project aims to provide youth workers in the Kalgoorlie CBD area to increase knowledge about resources for young people, minimize incidents of antisocial and criminal behaviour and improve the community's knowledge about the needs for young people.
Big hART Inc	\$500,000	A three year project based in North West TASmania which will use TASk focused workshops, cultural activities and a media strategy to divert participants from crime and break down distrust between three social groups - teenage mothers, the elderly and young men at risk.
Good Beginnings Australia	\$364,770	An early intervention project to be conducted in Glenorchy and Derwent Valley that enhances parenting effectiveness and family functioning while building a sense of community belonging.
Aboriginal Medical Services Alliance Northern Territory	\$360,000	This is a collaborative partnership project that will implement 'headstart' style interventions. The project will target children in the early years of development, across three Aboriginal communities in the Northern Territory to reduce levels of anti-social behaviour and disadvantage in the areas of health and education in the long term.
Larrakia Nation Aboriginal Corporation	\$410,181	The project will provide information and community education to ensure that Indigenous people visiting Darwin region, or exiting prison in Darwin, are informed about available services, so that if needed, they can effectively access income support, accommodation and transport to their home community.
Men's Link	\$466,000	This is a school based mentoring project for 'at risk' boys in the ACT and NSW South Coast. The project targets grade 3 to year 6 boys as they make the challenging transition from primary to secondary school. The project utilises mentoring based relationships to enhance the participant's sense of self and community.
Gurriny Yealamucka Health Services Aboriginal Corporation	\$150,000	This project will work with Yarrabah youths at risk of becoming involved in the adult criminal justice system, and with their families.

Recipient	Amount	Project description
Organisation		
Marrickville Youth Resource Centre Inc	\$11,250	The centre will work with Indigenous young people to produce three short videos to be uploaded onto the ABC's Us Mob interactive website.
Protective Behaviours WA Inc	\$150,000	Funding will provide 'Train the Trainer' and parent workshops for the Kimberley Region to teach Indigenous children at risk of abuse, protection strategies and how to seek appropriate help.
Arabunna Nulla Kari-Ku Wanga Association Inc	\$114,800	The project will work with young people exhibiting offending behaviour or at risk behaviour.
Gunyangara Men's Group	\$150,000	Funding will go towards three community-based programmes: 'Men's Camps' in outlying homeland communities; fortnightly 'Men's Meetings'; and diversionary activities for young people.
Killara Refuge/Inarr Nura Aboriginal Women and Children	\$138,135	The project will focus on awareness, prevention and early intervention of family and community violence working with Aboriginal Women, children and youth and the La Perouse Aboriginal community.
Shellharbour Aboriginal Community Youth Association	\$126,144	This project aims to reduce the likelihood of young Koori people offending through a Koori Driver mentoring program and safe driving education workshops.
Black Suns Inc	\$50,000	The project will focus on crime reduction though after school and weekend activities for the local community.
Men's Health and Well-being	\$148,760	The project will work with Aboriginal offenders to reduce recidivism and decrease contact with the criminal justice system.
Anglicare NT	\$75,000	Innovative self-defence classes for young women will be delivered in four areas of the Top End -Darwin, Palmerston, a rural area and in Nhulunbuy (East Arnhem). Each of the 12 courses will involve a set of six classes providing participants with practical self-defence skills including sessions on respectful relationships and anger management.
Big Brothers Big Sisters (Melbourne) Inc	\$76,440	This is an 18 month collaborative project that targets disadvantaged young people (6-15 years) at the North Richmond (high rise) Housing Estate to participate in recreational and social activities using group mentoring strategies.
Centacare Catholic Family Services	\$110,096	The project will engage women exiting the criminal justice system by offering a holistic approach to enhance skills and exclude social isolation. Through a creative experience women will develop links with the wider community and have the opportunity for reunification with their children and families. There will be a focus on reducing recidivism.

Recipient	Amount	Project description
Organisation		
Co.As.It (Italian Assistance Association)	\$140,000	The project will focus on crime and crime prevention for the older Italian community in Australia. It will adopt a multi-faceted approach in developing appropriate and effective strategies for interventions, including gathering qualitative and quantitative data, establishing collaborative efforts, conducting workshops and forums, and developing appropriate resources for the community.
Constable Care Child Safety Foundation (Inc)	\$139,750	The anti-bullying crime prevention strategy is an educational Life Skills awareness project aimed at teaching children the difference between dobbing and telling. Dobbing will get someone into trouble, telling is seeking help and support.
Ethnic Broadcasting Association of Queensland	\$116,000	The project will provide a community education campaign to increase awareness and community capacity for crime prevention among people from ethnic backgrounds in the greater Brisbane region.
Hobart City Council	\$129,983	This project will provide social support and a three step program of realistic and appropriate life and work skills based programs to assist transition to employment, education and training for young people who are offenders or at risk of offending, in the Justice system or making the transition from imprisonment back into the community.
Integrated Family and Youth Service Inc.	\$147,820	It is proposed that the Integrated Family and Youth Service will run four, three phase programs with its core components being a twelve day intensive adventure based residential followed by a ten week project based training program. Upon the completion of each twelve week program, the third phase – a fifty two week mentoring support component will be value-added to provide one to one support to each program participant.
Ipswich Women's Centre Against Domestic Violence	\$81,184	The Goodna Assisted Referral Project (GARP) will establish a process for the police in the Goodna Police Division to actively link persons affected by domestic and family violence into the Ipswich Women's Centre Against Domestic Violence and other appropriate supports. The GARP partnership will support the Goodna community to deal more effectively with the crime of domestic and family violence and improve community safety.
Islamic Women's Welfare Council of Victoria	\$123,914	This project seeks to develop culturally appropriate resources to combat violence against Muslim women and children in the home.
Migrant Resource Centre of Newcastle and Hunter	\$92,992	The project will work specifically with the African refugees settling in the Hunter area, in order to develop in these new and emerging communities greater understanding of, respect for, and compliance with the laws which apply to all residents in Australia, and which underpin the interpersonal and social relationships in the civic society to which all Australians aspire. It will also combat the negative stereotyping of this target group that is impacting on perceptions of community safety in the Lower Hunter where they are settling.

Recipient	Amount	Project description
Organisation		
Mission Australia	\$122,628	The project will build the self-protection mechanisms of young women and girls who are vulnerable to assault as a result of homelessness, drug and alcohol intoxication and other high risk activities that may exclude them from mainstream education and assistance programs.
Mornington Peninsula Shire	\$77,884	This project will work with young people on the Mornington Peninsula, tackling local issues of safety and alcohol related harm to develop and produce two short films to be screened locally.
Nimbin Neighbourhood and Information Centre Inc	\$70,485	A project focussing on women and girls to improve community safety in Nimbin by raising awareness of violence and domestic violence, information aimed at strengthening families, providing goal setting opportunities and workshops for women and girls aimed at skills for safe and healthy relationships, developing a Nimbin Girls' Survival Guide, the Nimbin Aunties' program and a local Victims' Support Group.
Police and Citizen's Youth Club	\$44,435	The Bike Re-Building Workshop is a free after school activity for young people in Armadale. Participants will re-build old bikes for charity and for their own personal use. Senior men from 'Men in Sheds' will participate in the Bike Workshop to mentor young people and share their skills. The program supports intergenerational collaboration and provides young people with a positive male role model.
South Australian Institute of Justice Studies Inc	\$51,127	This is an innovative collaborative project between the SA Institute of Justice Studies Inc and Radio Adelaide. The project will produce 100 one-minute messages to inform and inspire community members to prevent and reduce crime and the fear of crime. These messages will be broadcast by 170 community radio stations via the most accessible and low cost medium.
Warilla Pride Inc	\$134,200	The project targets young people who are chronic truants, in danger of leaving school early or who are in some way disengaging from the school system; and their families. As these young people are also at risk of becoming involved in drugs and/ or crime, this is an interventionist program which seeks to work cooperatively with families and schools to reduce the number of long suspensions by offering advocacy for students. It also offers mentoring, tutoring and a safe place to serve unavoidable suspensions.
Wesley Mission Brisbane	\$114,895	Young people design and operate youth crime reduction ventures around Beenleigh and Eagleby. Each semester, 15 new participants undertake a 13 week course in youth leadership and personal development. It includes preparation for a community venture, which is then implemented by the participants over 10 weeks.
Whitelion	\$139,252	A Business and Youth Partnerships coordinator based on the North West Coast will provide outreach services based on both client and community needs to enhance young offenders' community reintegration through economic participation.

Recipient	Amount	Project description
Organisation		
Women's Health Loddon Mallee	\$96,461	"Sowing the Seeds of Hope" is a community education program that aims to work with the community and key stake holders to facilitate community events, school programs and specific resources to educate all living on the Mallee Track about the reality and impacts of family and other violence. The objectives of this project are to change a culture of ignorance about and acceptance of, violence and to work towards generational change where safety and peace are central to living on the Mallee Track.
YWCA NSW Shoalhaven	\$147,000	The project is a holistic, community-based approach to reducing the incidence of alcohol abuse and associated crime in the Shoalhaven by integrating education, community awareness and policing strategies to reduce community acceptance of excessive drinking, raise awareness of associated risks and connection to crime, identify factors influencing young people to drink and empower the community to develop and implement ongoing, practical solutions.
Youth Legal Service	\$140,230	This project is a schools law information program for secondary schools in Western Australia. The program will provide lesson plans, group work sessions, workshops and resource kits for secondary schools with the aim of heightening moral mindfulness as a result of increased knowledge about the law and its impact on everyday life.
Airds Bradbury Community Centre	\$120,000	This project is for all ages offering community skill based educational courses. The project is designed to advance community cohesion, and promote health and wellbeing through strengthening parenting skills and the family unit, and supporting early childhood initiatives. The objective of the project is to bridge the gap between disadvantage and participating fully in mainstream community activities. The project will run a number of workshops and courses by professional educators to strengthen parenting and life skills.
Blacktown Migrant Resource Centre	\$149,180	The project aims to reduce crime and improve community safety through improved support systems for newly arrived African migrants. These include employment initiatives, family support, recreational activities and community awareness.
Cumberland Women's Health	\$145,386	The project brings together religious and community leaders to reduce domestic violence in the community. It aims to enhance the responsiveness of community leaders to family violence and to reduce the impact of violence. It will achieve this by educating leaders in issues relating to family violence and promote family harmony within their communities/congregations. The project involves a number of forums, and training workshops for religious leaders, and the production of press releases, brochures and pamphlets.

Recipient	Amount	Project description
Organisation		
Mount Druitt Ethnic Communities Agency Inc (MECA)	\$127,781	The Pacific Let's Talk project will research, develop, pilot and evaluate a family and community focused project that aims to bridge the intergenerational divide between parents and young people. The project will be delivered in a family camp setting. It targets young people between the ages of 12-17 years and their parents and grandparents who are caregivers.
Salvation Army NSW	\$150,000	Café Horizons Penrith targets preventing or reducing youth crime and anti-social behaviour by providing life skills and vocational training, for disadvantaged young people (15 - 25 years) particularly those who have been involved in drug abuse and/or crime, within the Western Sydney, in a supported, enterprise environment. The principal goal of the project is to provide a thirteen week training program in hospitality leading to Certificate 11. A range of support services will be offered focusing on nonwork issues.
Youth Off The Streets	\$150,000	Leading your Community' addresses the incidence of youth crime and community safety in the Airds area by introducing leadership workshops and peer to peer learning as well as reducing the fear of crime by providing regular community consultation and volunteering opportunities for the wider community.
Hillsong Emerge Ltd	\$414,479	The project builds strategic partnerships that deliver pathways to crime prevention in two high risk target areas in the Blacktown LGA. It focuses on finding solutions to the problems and challenges facing Indigenous and Sudanese young people and enabling them to make a positive contribution to community safety and harmony.
Royal Society for Welfare of Mothers & Babies (Tresillian)	\$447,421	Mothering at a Distance establishes a self-sustaining education and support program to assist with the case management and addressing the criminogenic needs of incarcerated mothers and enhance their ability to provide appropriate and sensitive parenting, reducing the emotional and social impact of separation due to incarceration on their children 0-5 years with the aim of breaking the inter-generational cycle of crime.

Round Three projects

Recipient	Amount	Project description
Organisation		
Albany Youth Support Association Inc	\$150,000	The Open Access Youth Arts Studio project will involve the establishment of an art studio targeting at risk young people aged 13 and over with a history of substance use, mental illness, homelessness, and experiences of social exclusion. Sessional artists will be employed to work with young people to develop their artistic skills and facilitate self-expression. The project will also include the employment of a youth worker who will provide referrals to appropriate treatment, family mediation, life skills development, community support and relationship building.
Anglicare Southern Queensland	\$140,714	The <i>Big Brothers Big Sisters of Roma</i> project is a school based early intervention mentoring program. The project will target young people aged seven to 17 years who are at risk of entering, or have entered, the criminal justice system. These young people will be matched with a professionally screened and trained adult volunteer who will spend time with the young person and share activities and interests within a supervised school environment.
Armidale Dumaresq Council	\$150,000	The Girraween Community Cottage project will employ a community development worker in a public housing area in Armidale. There is a high incidence of assault and domestic violence, with drug and alcohol issues identified as major contributing factors. The focus of the project will be to work with the community to identify local issues and develop effective strategies.
Association for the Blind of WA Inc	\$28,500	This Safe Without Sight project will involve eight weekly sessions involving activities such as aikido supervised by trained instructors, educational presentations on crime prevention by police and self-defence workshops.
Australian Vietnamese Women's Welfare Association	\$150,000	The Viets Do Sports project, involving sports training and community education, is aimed at the Vietnamese community, particularly young people living in Melbourne's west. Its focus is to prevent and reduce crime by developing youth resilience and prosocial behaviours and by improving Vietnamese people's awareness of, and support for, crime prevention.
Banyule City Council	\$150,000	The MoOVing 4ward project aims to enhance social connectedness and understanding between local young people (nine to 18 years) and the community, particularly with residents, traders, police and the Olympic Village Leisure Centre, through recreation and leisure opportunities.

Recipient	Amount	Project description
Organisation		
Bayside City Council	\$150,000	The Graffiti Awareness Education Program for Bayside Schools project will educate students in Year Five (10-11 year olds) and Year Eight (13-14 year olds) on the personal and crime-related consequences of graffiti. It will involve the delivery of a dramatic performance which will be reinforced within five weeks of the first performance to increase the impact of the program with students.
Caloundra City Youth Partnership	\$143,631	The Early Support Program will aim to reduce the risk factors associated with criminal and anti-social behaviour in young people aged 10 to 13. The project will involve a community partnership providing case management and family support to young people who are demonstrating dysfunctional behaviour at school (e.g. truancy and suspension) or criminal behaviour in the community.
City of Casey	\$150,000	The Underage Binge Drinking Education Program aims to educate secondary students about underage and binge drinking and the consequences of these behaviours. The program aims to influence attitudes and reduce the incidence of criminal behaviour linked to alcohol use.
City of Gosnells	\$32,600	The <i>Thornlie Square Precinct Crime Prevention</i> project will aim to address a high incidence of minor crime in the immediate vicinity of a successful skate park near to major community facilities. The project will involve a design review of the precinct with an aim of "designing out" crime, and will also fund youth workers to address local crime prevention issues.
City of Greater Bendigo	\$73,232	The Safe Shuttle Proposal aims to establish a bus shuttle service within Bendigo's Entertainment Precinct to transport nightclub patrons within and around the precinct. The goal of the initiative is to reduce the level of migration and subsequent anti-social behaviour and improve the capacity of the taxi industry to disperse crowds as quickly and orderly as possible. The Safe Shuttle project will also include an education component targeting nightclub patrons aimed at improving the standard of behaviour within and around the precinct.
City of Stonnington	\$150,000	The <i>Graffiti Awareness Education Program</i> will educate students in Year Five (10-11 year olds) and Year Eight (13-14 year olds) on the personal and crime-related consequences of graffiti. It will involve the delivery of a dramatic performance which will be reinforced subsequently to increase the impact of the programme with students.
Community Broadcasting Association of Australia	\$86,500	Older, Safer and Bolder is a community education and capacity building project for older people in regional communities in New South Wales that plans to combine radio broadcasts and educational packages with community contact to increase awareness of crime prevention strategies and support services.

Recipient	Amount	Project description
Organisation		
Community Solutions Inc	\$149,700	The <i>TourSmart Hervey Bay</i> project aims to address crime perpetrated against tourists to Hervey Bay by increasing awareness of relevant safety issues. The project will involve a broad public education program that will assist tourists and tourism operators to obtain a better understanding of methods to maximise personal, financial and property safety. It will be supported by local community strategies to reduce crimes against visitors to the region.
Community Technology Centres Association	\$122,000	Through a network of technology, information and resource centres called Community Technology Centres, the <i>Safe Cyber Communities</i> project will aim to increase the public awareness of online crime prevention. It will target children, parents and seniors in regional, rural and remote areas of NSW.
Council On The Ageing (South Australia) Inc	\$130,102	The Safety for Seniors project aims to promote safety and security strategies for older people. Volunteer peer education and community radio announcements will be used to reach people over the age of 50 years including culturally and linguistically diverse communities. Making older people feel safer living within their own community will also be prompted by informing people of available support service.
Ethnic Communities Council of WA Inc	\$149,705	The <i>Multicultural Crime Prevention</i> project will develop a DVD which provides socio-legal information to newly arrived migrants, refugees, people on temporary visa including overseas students and professionals. The DVD will provide crime prevention information in different languages with the aim of reducing the language barrier and improving people's awareness of their rights and responsibilities.
Family Child Care Services Central Coast	\$148,265	The Partners in Parenting project will involve a mentoring program for vulnerable families which focuses on building relationships, supporting parents by building capacity, and decreasing the incidence of family violence. A training program will be developed for mentors to enable them to work with vulnerable families on the issues they face. This training program will be made into a package available for other services.
Greater Taree City Council	\$150,000	The Safer Community – Taree project aims to build capacity and empower various sectors of the community from business to individuals. The project will develop a local campaign on crime prevention issues addressing alcohol abuse and domestic violence. Forums will be conducted and resources developed and distributed providing home protection information and educating young people on the impact of shoplifting. A safety audit will also be conducted.

Recipient	Amount	Project description
Organisation		
Home-Start National Inc	\$150,000	The Navigating Fatherhood – A Guide To Parenting For Dads project is a parenting course for incarcerated young fathers who are experiencing difficulty in their parenting role. The project aims to lessen the effect incarceration of a father has on the lives of children, including difficulties at school and offending behaviour, by re-establishing and improving child/parent communications. The program includes a 10-week course to enhance the parenting skills of these fathers.
Hornsby Shire Council	\$146,000	The <i>Including and Involving Young People in Public Malls</i> project will aim to modify anti-social behaviour, decrease the incidence of criminal behaviour and increase the amenity for all users of the Hornsby Mall. The Council's Youth Outreach Team will work with key stakeholders to positively engage young people who use the mall facilities. A series of events and initiatives will be designed to support a protocol of acceptable behaviour at the mall. The project will also involve the installation of appropriate infrastructure and a support network to assist with crime prevention initiatives.
Illawarra Ethnic Communities Council	\$128,700	The Kids Making Choices project will assist young people to understand and identify values that are important to them and society, to set personal goals and to develop positive habits when making choices and decisions. The project consists of a two day workshop program focusing on developing positive habits and living by principles. An interactive art program will be used to explore and express artistically, values and choices. Outdoor activities will be facilitated by the Police and Community Youth Club in Wollongong.
Investing in our Youth Inc	\$99,976	The Linking Education and Families project is aimed at providing opportunities and support to families and children in six school catchment areas. The aims of the program are to support families in recognising that early child development is a priority for future wellbeing; to connect families to appropriate early intervention services, and to work with families and children in their homes and communities to ensure children are ready for school. The program involves a positive engagement framework based on Family Partnership Training and includes home visiting services and a Play Café for parents at kindergartens.

Recipient	Amount	Project description
Organisation		
Kangaroo Flat Community Group Inc	\$98,163	The <i>Enough</i> is <i>Enough</i> project aims to improve perceptions of safety within the community, strengthen community support networks, engage young people, improve relations between police and residents and reduce property crime, family violence and antisocial behaviour. A community reference group will be established and a community worker will be employed to coordinate these activities. Programs that will be delivered include parenting programs, sessions with men discussing violence and abusive behaviour, and personal development courses for young people to improve self-esteem.
Kensington Police and Community Youth Centre	\$134,318	Teaching Youth Road Education is a comprehensive driver training and road safety program for disadvantaged clients, young offenders and those perceived to be at risk of offending. The aims of the project include the reduction/prevention of criminal activity of young people with respect to motor vehicles including driving offences and car theft. The project will also improve opportunities for obtaining employment.
Lead On Australia Ltd	\$148,653	The Your NICK.ed project is a community-led initiative connecting schools, police, youth, service providers and the wider community. The program will educate youth, parents, youth sector professionals and senior Australians about 'Stranger Danger' when using the internet, up skill local professionals to become program facilitators and provide ongoing information and advice to the local community.
Mission Australia	\$148,257	The Community Safety Through Family Participation project helps young people and their families understand the implications of involvement in the juvenile justice system and the behaviour which led to it. It provides skills and support on entry to 'the system', during involvement, and later to help break the cycle of offending behaviour.
Mission Australia	\$150,000	Linking Lifetimes is a preventative, early intervention mentoring program designed to assist adolescents who live with grandparents, kinship carers or foster carers. The project will complement the existing Custodial Grandparents program that operates from Mission Australia's Nowra Centre and will build emotional resilience in and teach communication and relationship skills to these adolescents through mentoring.

Recipient	Amount	Project description
Organisation		
Northern Rivers Social Development Council Inc	\$149,041	The <i>Elder Abuse Prevention</i> project will develop a framework for identifying, responding to and intervening in situations where older people are considered at risk of abuse. The project also aims to enhance the capacity of an existing crisis telephone service for identification and referral of abuse and build the capacity of service providers and the community to deal with situations of elder abuse. The project will involve the implementation of a community awareness campaign to raise awareness and support of older people at risk of abuse.
Power Neighbourhood House	\$15,000	The Secure Homes Safer Neighbourhoods project will adopt a multi-layered approach to decrease property crime, increase community perceptions of safety and provide support for low income earners to improve home safety. The project will involve home safety audits. This will be followed by subsidised improvement work completed through a work-for-the-dole project. This work will be led by a qualified builder providing support and training to local people.
Raymond Terrace Neighbourhood Centre	\$29,315	Positive Pathways is a recreation and education based project that will engage young people in and around Raymond Terrace. The project will offer a range of activities including aerosol art projects on legal walls, the development of music videos, a skateboard design project (culminating in a community skate event hosted by participants), and anger management counselling incorporating drug and alcohol education. The project will also refer participants to relevant TAFE courses.
Russian Ethnic Representative Council of Victoria	\$150,000	The Russian Community Crime Prevention project works with Australian-Russian families to discourage criminal behaviours such as domestic/family violence. The project also aims to reduce fear of crime, facilitate activities to strengthen youth to withstand criminal influences and improve community safety, especially for the older Russian community.
Shire of Coolgardie	\$105,000	The Engaged Youth – Engaged Community project is a collaborative program between the Shire of Coolgardie, local community groups and government agencies. The project will focus on youth and their families living within the Shire to help them overcome specific social problems which lead to youth crime and drug dependency. The key objective is to engage the community's young people in meaningful community projects which will work to enhance relationships between families and the wider community.

Recipient	Amount	Project description
Organisation		
Shoalhaven City Council	\$133,106	The <i>There's No Excuse for Abuse</i> project aims to reduce the incidence of violent crime by spreading the message that "There is No Excuse for Abuse". Groups in the community will be encouraged to spread this message and concept through focus groups, art/poster competitions and a comprehensive media campaign.
Streetwize Communications	\$60,478	Be a Real Artist – You're a Dag if You Tag will aim to engage, divert and up-skill young people involved in illegal graffiti practices and convey to them the high cost of graffiti to the community. The project will comprise a 13 week workshop series in which young participants will develop art pieces. The project will also include the development of a peer prevention resource on the issue of graffiti.
Tamworth Regional Council	\$5,000	The <i>Domestic Violence Resource File</i> project aims to engage the community through the provision of a reader friendly, supportive and discrete information source for survivors of domestic violence and sexual assault.
The Corporation of the Synod of the Diocese of Brisbane	\$150,000	The <i>Creating Resilient Children</i> project aims to equip primary school-aged children with the knowledge and skills to avoid sexual abuse, stranger danger and engaging in anti-social behaviour. Primary school students from Ipswich schools will participate with their parents in groups on protective behaviours, keeping children safe, anger management and social skills. Three such groups per school term are planned. Information and tip sheets on the topics will also be distributed.
Townsville and District Education Centre Ltd	\$150,000	The Juvenile Empowerment and Development Initiative will assist young people aged 10 to 14 to make positive choices and increase their connection and support network within the community. The aim is to address risk factors that lead to later offending. The project will involve mentoring, personal development programs and camps incorporating recreational and personal development elements.
Victorian Arabic Social Services	\$150,000	No Excuse for Family Violence will inform, support and assist newly arrived families from Arabic speaking backgrounds to understand, avoid and resolve family violence in a culturally sensitive and appropriate framework. The project will also establish partnership arrangements between VASS and other domestic violence agencies to ensure on-going benefits to the community.

Recipient	Amount	Project description
Organisation		
Young Media Australia	\$147,746	The Reducing Reel to Real Violence project will develop resources and an early intervention program to encourage minimisation of exposure to violent media. The resources will be provided to parents of children under the age of seven, who attend childcare, preschool and junior primary centres in the Adelaide metropolitan area. The resources will be developed to help reduce the likelihood of exposure to violent media. The resources will also be distributed to local libraries and media outlets.
YWCA Victoria	\$115,054	The <i>Girl Power: Young Women's Self Protection & Leadership Program</i> aims to build individual resilience, personal safety, self-confidence, assertiveness, and communication skills amongst young women. Group-based early intervention, self-protection and leadership programs will be delivered to young women aged 15 to 23, focusing on protective behaviours, self-esteem and assertiveness in relationships, problem solving, personal motivation and awareness of and links to support service.
Central Australian Aboriginal Media Association (CAAMA)	\$499,080	The Central Australian Youth Media project is designed to assist young people in the development of music, radio and video skills to increase their training and employment opportunities and address their social and economic needs. CAAMA will work in partnership to deliver these outcomes.
City of Casey	\$479,205	The aim of the <i>Promoting Peace in Families project</i> is to educate and strengthen the capacity of diverse communities within the City of Casey to identify, prevent and respond to family violence.
Devonport City Council	\$496,996	The Lighthouse: Can Do, Will Do program focuses on community participation and development to equip at-risk young people and young offenders with role models and mentors who will provide them with knowledge, skills and attitudes to be successful in life.
Glendyne Education and Training Centre	\$352,046	Bridging the Gap is a community partnership project by Glendyne Education and Training, Department of Communities Juvenile Justice and Hervey Bay Council, for youth at risk of offending, or who are already involved in the criminal justice system.
Good Beginnings Australia Ltd	\$498,741	The Elizabeth Connect Turn Around Program (TAP) is a support program for young children and students that extends beyond the boundaries of the classroom to provide educational, social and health services for students and their families.
Hervey Bay Neighbourhood Centre Incorporated	\$496,088	The Fraser Coast Youth Mentoring Program utilises the Community's capacity to provide early intervention to at-risk or disengaged youth aged eight to 17 years at critical transition points in their lives.

Recipient	Amount	Project description
Organisation		
Lachlan Shire Council	\$295,040	The Widening the Circle project will help young parents join those who are involved in positive parenting within the Shire. Information, workshops and family activities will be supplemented by two Parent Helpers facilitating a support network, up skilling young and potential parents, referring them to assistance available from service agencies and encouraging participation in the project's activities.
Mission Australia	\$302,096	The Youth Central project is designed to bring service providers, young people and the wider community together to address the issue of crime in Whyalla. The project will be based on the provision of activities to provide information for young people while engaging them in constructive activities.
Northern Tasmania Development	\$499,937	The Northern Tasmania Youth Centre project will establish the Northern Tasmania Youth Centre and demonstrate the centre's capacity through the provision of a holistic youth support/development service to improve outcomes in self-esteem, skills base and social networks of the region's at-risk young people.
Salvation Army (Tasmania) Property Trust	\$354,051	The Young Women Offenders Collaborative Action Strategy project takes a collaborative case management approach to identify and address the needs of female offenders aged 13-17 who are at high risk of entering detention.
Y-Care (South East Qld) Inc.	\$499,710	The <i>U-Turn</i> program specifically targets recidivist offenders aged 14-20 who specialise in property offences, in particular car theft, but will be expanded to now include burglary offences.
North Australian Aboriginal Justice Agency Ltd.	\$120,000	Under the Indigenous Family Violence Offenders Program for Remote Indigenous Communities project, a programme coordinator located in Darwin will be trained to deliver a 50 hour workshop-based programme for perpetrators of family violence. The program's participants will be offenders found guilty of family violence-related offences referred by courts and also those identified by local police and Community Councils.
Tangentyere Council Inc.	\$150,000	The Volatile Substance Abuse Supply Reduction project will address the abuse of inhalants (including petrol) by working with retailers in Alice Springs and remote locations to reduce supply. In addition a community education programme will be conducted to ensure that Indigenous communities are aware both of methods to report dealers and relevant legislation.

Recipient	Amount	Project description
Organisation		
Aboriginal Prisoners and Offenders Incorporated	\$150,000	The Intensive Prevention and Diversion project will work directly with a small group of Indigenous male and female recidivists for periods of six to 12 months. The project will include life skills training and camps with guest speakers, emphasising cultural links and networks.
Cairns Basketball Incorporated	\$136,000	The Hoop Dreaming project is a pilot programme that combines a series of initiatives providing Indigenous youth, aged 12 to 18 years, with opportunities to become more successful and knowledgeable in various aspects of life including education, employment and health.
Kalumburu Aboriginal Corporation	\$141,944	Gone Out Bush is a programme to engage the youth of Kalumburu in activities designed to build self-reliance and a connection to their culture and country.
Kummara Association Inc	\$150,000	The Indigenous Family Resilience project will develop a programme to strengthen culturally appropriate parenting and caring for Indigenous children.
City of Holdfast Bay	\$90,000	As part of the Moseley Square Upgrade, the City of Holdfast Bay is proposing to install basic infrastructure to facilitate a surveillance system for the Moseley Square Area. CCTV will also greatly assist in the maintenance of public order, reducing nuisance and vandalism offences and enhancing a sense of safety by members of the general public.
Gosford City Council	\$320,000	The Gosford Community Vitality Project aims to reduce anti-social behaviour and crime and peoples' perception of crime to create a safer community. This project will extend this strategy as it introduces an increased fear of detention and apprehension in potential offenders while fostering a feeling of safety in the community.
Sutherland Shire Council	\$399,751	The Cronulla Safety and Security Strategy is a multifaceted program designed to increase the safety of residents, businesses and visitors to this entertainment district.
Wollongong City Council	\$445,000	Wollongong City Council's 'City Centre CCTV Camera Program' will be an integral part of a wider city centre crime prevention strategy. It is a strategic partnership between Wollongong Council, Wollongong City Centre Ltd and the NSW Police.
Belgrave Traders Association Inc.	\$42,000	This project will include the installation of CCTV security- monitoring equipment in the main street and some car parks in Belgrave Township to ensure the safety of individuals visiting entertainment and eating establishments.

Recipient	Amount	Project description
Organisation		
Centre Safe Committee Lilydale Inc.	\$150,000	The Centre Safe Committee has established a partnership with Local Police to provide resources and assistance for the maintenance of a crime- and intimidation-free transport, commercial and retail centre in Lilydale.
City of Bayswater	\$20,896	This project will undertake the installation of mobile CCTV cameras in identified trouble spots throughout the precinct, including laneways between shops. The cameras will be used as part of a local crime prevention strategy.
City of Bunbury	\$150,000	The City of Bunbury operates a CCTV network within the Bunbury CBD, installed in specific locations identified as "hot spots" for crime and antisocial behaviour. This project aims to extend the coverage of the network to cope with changes in the area.
City of Rockingham	\$135,846	This project is for a Project Officer-City Safe (Graffiti management and CCTV volunteer project) for a two year period. The officer will coordinate graffiti programs and integrate these with local crime prevention strategies. The position will also assist in the continued implementation and development of the community CCTV program.
City of Whitehorse	\$20,000	This submission requests funding for the supply and installation of seven CCTV cameras to put within Box Hill Mall in the 06-07 financial year.
Elliott District Community Government Council	\$28,3 73	The project will provide a safer environment for vehicular and pedestrian traffic by improving street lighting in Elliot, Ngurra Gurungu, Ngurra Wilyuku and Marlingja communities.
Finley Livestock Exchange	\$17,855	The Finley Livestock Exchange aims to provide enhanced safety and security for the benefit of members of the rural community who use the saleyards to buy and sell livestock.
Frankston City Council	\$44,635	This project involves the installation of a CCTV system to enhance the Frankston Safe Taxi Rank to help reduce the incidence of alcohol related violence. A camera system will help patrons feel safer and will provide full high quality visual coverage of the local area.
Katherine Town Council	\$65,000	The Council will install pedestrian lighting in First Street, providing for significant crime prevention and reduction of negative perceptions and lack of 'feeling safe' by decreasing the likeliness of continued criminal behaviour.

Recipient	Amount	Project description
Organisation		
Mornington Chamber of Commerce	\$76,740	The Safe City Project CCTV is a project to install six strategically- placed 'Pan Tilt Zoom' cameras along Main Street Mornington and adjacent car parks with appropriate signage. The cameras will enhance the feeling of safety, reduce crime and increase the detection of offences in the main street area.
Narrandera Shire Council	\$14,465	This project seeks to improve community safety and security and to maximise the benefits from the Council's existing CCTV infrastructure by extending access to the network, including certain duplicate control functions, to the Narrandera Police Station.
Perth Hebrew Congregation Incorporated	\$60,000	This project is to design and erect a perimeter security fence complete with access controls around the premises of the Perth Synagogue. This will protect the premises and persons on the property in the event of a potential attack on the Synagogue.
Wyndham Telecentre	\$15,000	Wyndham is a remote outback community, where the telecentres are community owned and managed not-for-profit organisations set up to deliver a range of services. The project will involve the implementation of programs aiming to reduce antisocial behaviour and crime by implementing early intervention strategies.
Campbelltown City Council	\$98,500	The Cultural Conflict project aims to reduce hostilities between different cultural groups in the area and manage fear of crime through the use of information kits and implementation of a media campaign.
Holroyd City Council	\$57,090	The Holroyd Web Watch project will design and establish a community safety website to provide information on crime prevention and safety with a focus on reducing the fear of crime. The information will be available for individuals and organisations and will target specific groups and current issues.
Horizon Theatre Company Limited	\$129,150	The C Red - Creative and Performing Arts Skills for Conflict Resolution project involves partnering with police and other community organisations to provide early intervention arts-based activities for at-risk and marginalised youth, and equip them with alternative methods for crime prevention.
Karitane	\$137,732	Through the Adolescent Mothers in Custody - Linking to a New Future for Families project, the Juniperina Juvenile Justice Centre and Karitane partnership will support extended day visits for children, facilitate parenting education, and evaluate policy and protocols associated with mothers at the facility.

Recipient	Amount	Project description	
Organisation			
Macarthur Diversity Services Inc.	\$150,000	The Focus on Youth Diversity project aims to reduce the incidence of culturally and linguistically diverse youth at risk becoming involved in criminal activity within the Macarthur area. Working collaboratively with various government and non-government agencies and families, the project aims to build positive community relationships, enhance self-esteem and develop skills.	
Macquarie Legal Centre Inc.	\$150,000	Rights and Responsibilities: Your Guide To Staying Out of Trouble is a cooperative project between high schools, police, the legal centre and NSW Legal Aid Commission to conduct a series of crime prevention workshops for high school students in the Holroyd Local Government Area.	
Parramatta City Council	\$104,660	The Suspended: A Youth Support Program will provide assistance for students in years 10 to 12 who are under suspension from Granville Boys and South Granville High Schools. It will provide workshops to support the students' literacy and numeracy needs and develop their social and behavioural skills.	
Rosie's Place Incorporated	\$150,000	The Just A Little Respect project is a primary prevention partnership between Rosie's Place and Streetwize Comics, and addresses relationship violence among young people aged 12 to 18 in the Mt Druitt area. The project will develop an educational prevention media resource complemented by a program for young people in local secondary schools.	
Youth Off The Streets	\$137,626	The Doing It Ourselves, A Youth Community Crime Prevention Initiative for Macquarie Fields project will build on the strengths of young people attending the Youth Off The Streets Macquarie Fields Outreach Program. Initiatives will include building bridges between youth and local police, peer leadership and mentoring, service learning, safety for young women and diversionary activities to provide positive alternatives to juvenile crime.	
Women's Activities and Self Help House	\$286,850	The Staying Home Leaving Violence project is a pilot casework and community development model enabling women ending a violent relationship to remain in their own home. Through supporting women who choose to stay in their home the project will assess safety needs, seek to improve social, health, economic and legal outcomes for women and their children and promote accountability for offenders of violence.	

Round Four projects

Recipient	Amount	Project description	
Organisation			
Mildura Rural City Council	\$494,000	The Mildura CBD Safety Strategy project aims to reduce crime and anti-social behaviour and improve community safety in the Mildura CBD, particularly at night time. The project will revise the Liquor Licensing Accord and offer education, enforcement and engineer strategies to improve safety in the CBD. The project will also include CCTV, safety audits, design considerations and a transport safety strategy.	
City of Geraldton	\$414,220	The CBD/Foreshore Redevelopment – CCTV System project aims to reduce crime and anti-social behaviour and provide a safe and secure environment for local residents and businesses. It will install a CCTV system in the redeveloped CBD/Foreshore and the entertainment precinct. The project is a partnership with the local chamber of commerce and the WA Police.	
Women's Health Goulburn North East	\$230,420	The Bsafe project aims to improve community safety, deter offenders and reduce the fear of crime. The project will build on a successful pilot project to supply Emergency Safety Kits to people at high risk of violence in diverse rural locations. It will also develop Keep Safe kits for a broader audience. The project will enhance existing partnerships between local police and the family violence sector.	
Belmont Services Bowls Club Inc	\$14,000	The Video Surveillance project will install CCTV for surveillance of the Belmont Services bowling greens and clubhouse. The project aims to deter vandalism and safeguard the club from break-ins.	
City of Ballarat	\$150,000	The Central Business District Public Closed Circuit Television project aims to reduce crime and anti-social behaviour and improve community safety. The project will install a high quality CCTV system in the city's CBD and entertainment precinct.	
Inverloch Tourism Association Inc	\$136,000	The A Safer Inverloch project aims to reduce crime and anti-social behaviour and improve community safety in Inverloch. The project will implement a CCTV system, along with prominently displayed signs and upgraded lighting.	
Balonne Shire Council	\$150,000	The St George CCTV Security project aims to deter and detect criminal activity by installing CCTV cameras at strategic locations within the St George CBD. In particular, the project seeks to reduce the fear of crime and the incidence of vandalism, property damage, theft, alcohol-related violence and anti-social behaviour.	
Cobargo Agricultural, Pastoral & Horticultural Society Inc	\$2,660	The Increase Security Lighting and Safe project aims to improve safety and security at the Cobargo showground by installing security lighting.	

Recipient	Amount	Project description	
Organisation			
Corporation of the City of Port Augusta	\$136,820	The Extension to Existing CCTV project aims to reduce crime and improve community safety. It will expand the current CCTV surveillance system to assist in the identification of offenders. In particular, the project seeks to reduce the incidence of driving offences, property damage and anti-social behaviour.	
Katherine Town Council	\$20,000	The Maluka Park – Lighten Up! project aims to deter crime and anti-social behaviour in Maluka Park and reduce the fear of crime experienced by nearby residents. The project will install seven additional lights in the park.	
Moree Plains Shire Council	\$150,000	The CBD Video Surveillance project aims to enhance safety in the main street and adjoining parking areas and laneways of Moree CBD. The project will install a CCTV system to assist in the deterrence of anti-social behaviour and vandalism.	
Albany Chamber of Commerce and Industry Inc	\$150,000	The Albany Safe CBD CCTV project aims to deter crime and anti- social behaviour. The project will install a wireless CCTV Network at specific locations and hotspots around Albany CBD.	
Australian Volunteer Coast Guard Association	\$17,180	The Mooloolaba Flotilla QF6 Security System & Surveillance Cameras project aims to deter crime and support investigations into criminal activity. It will install surveillance cameras and other security measures to monitor coast guard and public vessels, walkways and car/trailer park activity.	
Beenleigh & District Historical Society	\$52,490	The Beenleigh Historical Village Surveillance project aims to protect the historic precinct from criminal damage and deter criminal activity through the installation of CCTV security cameras.	
City of Joondalup	\$150,000	The Joondalup CCTV project aims to support investigations into criminal activity, deter crime and reduce the fear of crime. It will install CCTV cameras within the City of Joondalup to complement other community safety initiatives undertaken by the City.	
City of Stirling	\$44,030	The Carine Skate Park Safety project aims to deter anti-social behaviour and vandalism and increase the feeling of safety and security at the facility and its surrounds. The project will implement a CCTV system and engage the YMCA to operate an outreach program at the skate park on selected evenings.	
Griffith City Council	\$138,500	The CCTV for CBD project will install CCTV infrastructure in Griffith CBD and also provide mobile CCTV security cameras. The project aims to support investigations into criminal activity and deter crime and anti-social behaviour in and around the CBD.	
Mount Evelyn Township Improvement Committee	\$81,450	The Mount Evelyn Safety Cameras project will install a CCTV security system in Mount Evelyn CBD. The project aims to improve community safety and reduce the incidence of crime in the area.	
Nelson Bay Town Management Inc	\$95,000	The Nelson Bay Sustainable Crime Surveillance project will install CCTV cameras at key identified hotspots in the Nelson Bay shopping precinct and adjacent Apex Park. The project aims to support investigations into criminal activity and deter crime and anti-social behaviour in the area.	

Recipient	Amount	Project description	
Organisation			
Noosa Shire Council	\$5,860	The Installation CCTV & Security Equipment at Pomona & District Community House project will install video surveillance and security equipment within the community house premises. It aims to deter vandalism and break-ins and support investigations into criminal activity.	
Rural City of Murray Bridge	\$150,000	The Identifi-EYES CCTV Installation, Murray Bridge project will install CCTV in Murray Bridge CBD and riverfront reserves. The project aims to increase personal safety and decrease property crime in and around the town's important tourist attractions.	
City of Perth	\$120,000	The Portable CCTV Wireless Cameras Network project will have an industry specialist develop, supply and install a portable CCTV wireless camera network. The project aims to manage the ongoing graffiti damage problem in the City of Perth by focusing on problem areas when and where required.	
City of Swan	\$104,640	The Malaga Community Safety and Crime Prevention Strategy aims to implement a range of strategies to reduce crime and antisocial behaviour in a large industrial area in the City of Swan. The project will employ a part-time project officer and use CCTV in problem areas.	
Croydon Main Street Traders Association Inc	\$150,000	The Community Safety Real Time Surveillance Program aims to supply additional resources to enhance safety in shopping and transport centres. The project will place cameras in and around Main Street in Croydon and electronically monitor these areas in 'real time' at the Croydon Police station.	
City of Palmerston	\$150,000	The Palmerston Indigenous Community Support project aims to achieve positive outcomes and reduce re-offending by supporting young indigenous people entering the justice system, and their families. The project will assist young offenders and their families to understand, and work within, the justice system, and will establish a supportive network of service providers, families and peers to assist young people to avoid re-offending.	
Great Lakes Community Resources Inc (Homebase Youth Services)	\$121,930	The Understanding Me Understanding You project aims to prevent crime by improving the relationship between local indigenous youth and police, and by promoting alternatives to crime. The project will provide a series of physical challenges and cultural awareness activities and will support indigenous youth to undertake appropriate education and job placements.	
North Queensland Prisoners' Aid Society Inc	\$150,000	The Mentoring Program for Post Released Prisoners project will provide a mentoring program designed to provide individual responses to the needs of post release prisoners exiting Townsville Correctional Centre and returning to indigenous communities outside and within the Townsville area. The project aims to reduce re-offending and support lifestyle choices and alternatives to crime.	

Recipient	Amount	Project description	
Organisation			
Tangentyere Council	\$149,860	The Anmatjere Regional Community Safety Strategy will develop a regional safety plan, and operate a regional night patrol service, to address identified community safety issues. This regional service will be complemented by community safety plans to target localised issues in the Yuelamu, Laramba and Ti Tree communities. The project aims to address anti-social behaviour and alcohol related crime and violence.	
Protective Behaviours WA Inc	\$150,000	The Child Safety a Priority project aims to prevent sexual and physical abuse of children and reduce the likelihood of re occurrence of abuse of children. The project will provide training in the Protective Behaviours Child Safety/Abuse Prevention Program to human service support workers, parents and carers of indigenous children in the Pilbara region of Western Australia.	
Constable Care Child Safety Foundation Inc	\$149,234	The Sporting Chance project encourages indigenous primary school children in the Kimberly Region to develop problem solving abilities and life skills in response to specific problems they currently face in their families and communities. The organisation will implement a specialist 12 month intensive program in 38 schools over a 12 month period; this program will involve parents and other community members.	
Coomalie Community Government Council	\$96,790	The Coomalie Community Bus will provide transport for youth and other community members to travel to social, recreational, sporting and other events in the Coomalie region and other towns. The project aims to improve anti-social behaviour and reduce instances of petty vandalism, which are mainly attributable to boredom.	
Kurbingui Youth Development Association Inc	\$101,460	Three Facets aims to connect young indigenous people to positive support, mentoring and participation opportunities. The project will operate in northern Brisbane and provide resources, staffing and support to emerging crime prevention strategies, including after school activities, outreach programs and sporting associations.	
Mungullah Community Aboriginal Corporation	\$148,800	Family Visions aims to address cycles of offending in Aboriginal communities on the outskirts of Carnarvon. The project will work with at risk youth over a 2 year period and will enhance individuals' skills and self-esteem through encouraging reconnection with culture, supporting educational achievement, and working with families to develop visions for the future.	
City of Darebin	\$150,000	The Darebin Youth Outreach and Activities Project known as 'yUTE Project' will engage marginalised, at-risk young people in the City of Darebin, with particular emphasis on the East Preston and East Reservoir areas. The project will engage young people using a mobile yUTE that can provide recreational activities, and information and referral for young people who are at risk of becoming engaged in anti-social behaviour and criminal activities.	

Recipient	Amount	Project description	
Organisation			
Coorow & District Technology Development Association	\$28,910	The Youth Coordinator project will provide recreational activities for young people on a regular basis and will coordinate these activities in collaboration with the Leeman Police Youth Group. The project aims to divert young people from crime, particularly anti-social behaviour and vandalism, and promote a sense of community.	
Mission Australia	\$93,290	The Hornsby Children's Court Support project aims to reduce re- offending and juvenile crime levels. The project will provide young people appearing before Hornsby Children's Court with information, support and post-court follow up to gain effective outcomes from the legal process. It will also provide training to local professionals to build their capacity to support young people in the criminal justice system.	
Mission Australia	\$150,000	The Great Lakes Mentoring Project aims to reduce crime and increase community safety by improving school retention rates, reducing truancy and engaging young people in activities that connect them to their community and empower them to make positive life choices. The project will target two groups of young people: those transitioning from primary to secondary school and those aged 11 to 18 years who have disengaged from education or training and are at risk of leaving school, or have been involved with Juvenile Justice.	
NAPCAN Foundation	\$149,370	The Smart Online Safe Online project aims to educate young people aged 11 to 14 years about the risks and dangers of disclosing personal information in the online environment. By educating young people on how to be smart online, the project aims to make them safer from harm offline. With the support of online communities, the project will employ an online digital communication strategy to remind young people of the risks involved. The project is based on a model developed by the digital marketing firm Profero for the United Kingdom's Home Office and Central Office of Information.	
Rotary Club of Mildura Deakin	\$47,220	The Community Liaison & Support project aims to improve home and community safety and address the fear of crime in the Sunraysia region. The project will work with seniors, people with a disability and their carers, victims of crime, and other vulnerable community members. The project will assess home safety and arrange for improvements to be made by local service clubs and businesses. It will also provide strategies to deal with crime and will involve the local retail sector in improving safety in local shopping precincts.	
Safer Toowoomba Partnership	\$147,000	The Establishing 'THE HEIGHTS' Community Centre project will work in partnership with government, local agencies and the community to establish a local community centre. The centre will provide community support and early intervention for diverse groups that are at risk of becoming involved in anti-social behaviour, family violence and other criminal activities. The project will provide for a community worker to operate a range of activities, and provide information and referral to other support services.	

Recipient	Amount	Project description	
Organisation			
Shire of Carnarvon	\$98,140	The Carnarvon Youth Engagement Holiday Programme aims to reduce youth crime and anti-social behaviour in Carnarvon by engaging young people in structured school holiday programs. The programs will provide a range of activities that foster the development of life, leadership and teamwork skills, and promote the uptake of personal safety strategies and behaviours. The school holiday programs, and other related strategies, will be developed and implemented collaboratively with a range of local agencies.	
South Eastern Region Migrant Resource Centre	\$149,410	The Refugee and CALD Youth Mentoring project aims to increase school retention rates of those at risk of leaving school early and becoming involved in anti-social behaviour and crime. It will provide support and mentoring to young people from refugee, and culturally and linguistically diverse, communities.	
Southern Sydney Women's Therapy Centre Inc	\$122,860	The Domestic Violence Proactive Support Service project aims to increase the safety of victims of domestic violence and improve their ongoing safety. The project will increase opportunities for early intervention by working closely with local police, facilitating referrals from general practitioners, and assisting victims to navigate pathways through the network of relevant agencies.	
St Bartholomew's House	\$150,000	The Moving Up and Out project aims to reduce re-offending behaviour and encourage people who have a previous experience of homelessness and the criminal justice system to participate in activities that will enhance social interaction, communication, motivation and self-esteem. The project will provide clients with one to one social support by local volunteers and will provide structured activities that address drug use, conflict management, employment and recreational opportunities.	
Sunshine Coast Family Contact Centre	\$140,400		
Upper Hume Community Health Service	\$100,000	The Family Violence Early Intervention Project: Fathers & Children Together project aims to prevent the inter-generational transmission of family violence in the Upper Hume area. The project will conduct community forums, educational activities and workshops to enhance the capacity of fathers to build positive relationships, and improve communication and problem-solving skills, with their children.	
Wishart North Neighbourhood Watch Association Queensland	\$4,720	The Personal Property Marking and Recording project aims to deter thieves by increasing access to, and promoting use of, equipment that marks or photographs personal property with a personal identification number. The project will purchase engraving equipment, digital cameras and a laptop for use by residents of the Wishart area.	

Recipient	Amount	Project description	
Organisation			
Panthers on the Prowl Community Development Foundation	\$500,000	The Playing for Success - Tackle it Now project will address the early factors associated with transition to criminal behaviour by engaging young people in educational and sporting activities. The activities will be provided for selected students within Penrith.	
Ted Noffs Foundation	\$495,000	The Liverpool Hiphoperations project aims to increase community safety by engaging with young people and promoting the protective factors that reduce anti-social behaviour and crime. The project will provide a forum for young people to explore social issues through art, music and theatre workshops.	
Wise Employment	\$380,000	The Straight for Work project aims to reduce drug taking behaviour, drug related crime and re-offending by engaging high needs and at risk offenders in community mentoring, support and training. The project will match participants with trained volunteer mentors and will offer life skills training, supported referrals to essential services and after prison community care.	
WorkVentures Ltd	\$333,999	The Engaging at Risk Youth in Information Technology project aims to reduce youth crime by engaging young people in information technology skills development activities. The project will provide access to information technology facilities and training, and aims to develop employment skills and encourage reengagement with formal education and training.	
Inner West Skills Centre Inc	\$90,000	The Crime Prevention Contracts Programme will target youth who are at risk of becoming involved in criminal activities. Participants will complete an action plan designed to develop skills, opportunities and protective factors to mitigate negative factors that may lead to criminal behaviour.	
Self Advocacy Sydney Inc	\$20,200	The Be Aware not Scared project aims to address the over representation of people with intellectual disabilities as victims of crime. The project will develop, present and distribute a training programme to increase personal safety and reduce fear of crime in people with intellectual disabilities.	

Round Five projects

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Anglicare Victoria	\$500,000	Connected Families, Stronger Communities – Karingal Model	The Connected Families, Stronger Communities – Karingal Model project addresses connections between children, their families and the school community at key transition points including Prep, Year 3 and Years 6 to 7. The project aims to strengthen the family unit and reduce family members' involvement in crime.
Bethlehem House Homeless Men's Assistance Centre Inc	\$436,140	Post Release Options Project	The Post Release Options Project is targeted at inmates with a medium to high risk of re-offending. The project offers a transition service from pre-release to post release from prison. Transitional support includes reintegration into family and community, employment and housing options, and aims to reduce recidivism.
Cardinia Shire Council	\$445,770	Graffiti/Vandalism Management Strategy	The Graffiti/Vandalism Management Strategy Project aims to decrease the incidence of graffiti and criminal damage across the Cardinia Shire, particularly in Beaconsfield, Cockatoo and the Pakenham Growth Corridor though early intervention and prevention programs. The project will include a school based educational program, after school recreational opportunities and a diversionary program.
City of Playford	\$479,550	Shop, Skate and Sing – Youth Outreach	The Shop, Skate and Sing – Youth Outreach project aims to divert antisocial behaviour of young people and reduce fear of crime within the Elizabeth Shopping Centre Precinct through on-site youth outreach and diversionary youth programmes.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Mission Australia	\$500,000	Pathways to Participation	The Pathways to Participation is a new initiative under the umbrella of the successful Pathways to Prevention Project. This new initiative aims to work holistically and intensively with families in the Inala community with whom Pathways workers have already built trusted relationships to improve family, children's and school–family relationships. The ultimate goal, based on strong evidence, is to reduce crime in the area by establishing healthy and respectful relationships between children, their carers, peers and their schools.
Shire of Broome	\$197,150	Helping Young People Engage (HYPE) project	The Helping Young People Engage (HYPE) project aims to enhance community safety by building positive relationships between young people, service providers, local council, the police and community members and fostering young people's inclusion and constructive participation in public spaces. The project will provide young people with information, support and resources and dissuade them from participating in antisocial behaviour.
The Salvation Army (Tasmania) Property Trust	\$365,270	North West Tasmania Crime Prevention	The North West Tasmania Crime Prevention project is designed to identify and address the needs of young females aged 12 to 17 years at high risk of offending. It will employ a collaborative early intervention approach in partnership with police, youth justice agencies and local schools, through a cognitive skills and education program.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Uniting Care West	\$500,000	Inside Parents	The Inside Parents project aims to provide a through care model of support for male prisoners with parenting responsibilities at the Acacia prison. It will provide parenting programmes and innovative family contact opportunities in the prison. Parallel programmes for families of custodial participants will be provided. In addition, specialised re-entry support will be offered for family reunification and child contact once participants leave prison. The programme is designed to address crime prevention and community safety issues by reducing recidivism and intergenerational patterns of crime.
Upper Hume Community Health Service Inc	\$480,000	High Water Active Pilot: Youth Crime Prevention Strategies	The High Water Active Pilot: Youth Crime Prevention Strategies project utilises a full-time creative education programme to facilitate a whole-of-community response to issues underlying youth crime and antisocial behaviour in Albury/Wodonga. It aims to achieve this by engaging high-risk rural youth in the production of innovative creative resources for use in interagency workshops throughout the region.
Yass Valley Council	\$500,000	Yass Valley Integrated Crime Prevention Programme	The Yass Valley's Youth and Community Centre will be developed as a result of the Yass Valley Integrated Crime Prevention Programme. This facility will become a focal point to enable the implementation of over 20 crime-prevention initiatives through coordinated interagency intervention using both social and situational approaches. The aim of the project is to stimulate and strengthen partnerships in the community, increase local responsibility for change, strengthen community leadership, enhance law-enforcement measures and address prevention in a proactive approach at the grassroots level.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
YWCA of Adelaide	\$432,400	Youth Mentoring Project	The Youth Mentoring Project engages at-risk young people aged seven to 17 years using an early intervention approach with three key interventions: community-based mentoring, counselling and adventure/recreation therapy. The programme aims to increase resilience and protective factors to reduce the likelihood of young people becoming involved in crime.
Big Brothers Big Sisters (Melb) Inc	\$149,890	The Wangaratta Youth Mentoring project	The Wangaratta Youth Mentoring project is a collaborative project targeting young people aged 7–17 years living in Wangaratta. The project aims to reduce community crime by improving young people's self-esteem and life skills and their overall connection with the wider community through one-to-one mentoring.
Blackwood Youth Foundation	\$150,000	The Blackwood Bush Bash project	The Blackwood Bush Bash project is a fitness and wilderness camp programme for at-risk young people aged 12–16. The fitness programme will provide life skills, motivation and team challenges that focus on interpersonal communication. The project will be conducted in Victoria and New South Wales.
Brisbane Youth Service Inc	\$150,000	The Staying Out project	The Staying Out project is a community based crime prevention project that aims to address recidivist behaviour among young people who are homeless or at risk and have contact with Queensland State Corrective Services. The targeted client group will be provided with supported and meaningful pathways to enable them to break free from their destructive lifestyle and develop new life skills.
City of Mandurah	\$150,000	The Safe Train Precinct Community project	The Safe Train Precinct Community project seeks to build partnerships between the Mandurah community, users of the train service and government and non-government agencies. The project aims to promote and encourage the safe use of the train service to a wide range of Mandurah residents, including the elderly and young people.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Extra Edge Community Services	\$148,130	The Pre and Post Release Parenting Support for Mothers in Custody project	The Pre and Post Release Parenting Support for Mothers in Custody project aims to connect with mothers in custody who have children in residence or visiting. Participants will experience positive parent—child relationships and learn how to apply principles learnt in different living environments. The project seeks to assist women, post custody release, to provide a positive, stable and nurturing home environment for their children
Gold Coast City Council	\$150,000	The Thrower House project	The Thrower House project will adopt a collaborative approach between young people, all levels of government, local agencies and other community members to establish a youth and community centre. Young people and community members will work together to address issues of youth crime, antisocial behaviour and fear of crime.
Huon Valley Community and Youth Club Inc	\$150,000	The Huon Valley PCYC Youth Project Centre Project	The project involves the establishment of a project centre within the Huon Valley PCYC, offering activities to young people who have offended, or are at risk of offending, and are disengaged from school. The project aims to reconnect these young people with school and/or provide a pathway to employment.
Joondalup Youth Support Services	\$121,270	The Joondalup Youth Support Services Mentoring project	The Joondalup Youth Support Services Mentoring project aims to promote purposeful relationships, in which mentors support marginalised young people to develop a positive sense of self and their community. This provides a solid foundation for young people to make positive life choices and will also increase safety in the broader community.
Maribyrnong City Council	\$150,000	The Street Surfer project	The Street Surfer project will engage with at-risk young people across the city of Maribyrnong, with particular focus on the Neighbourhood Renewal area of Braybrook and Maidstone. The project will provide an opportunity for disengaged young people to connect with youth workers, community agencies, police, and other young people.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Marrickville Council	\$90,000	The Midnight Basketball Marrickville South League project	The Midnight Basketball Marrickville South League project targets young people and aims to reduce criminal and antisocial behaviour through a diversionary programme that includes a basketball tournament, life-skills workshops and the provision of nutritious meals.
Queensland Police Citizens Youth Welfare Association	\$147,870	The North Queensland Skateboarding Club project	The North Queensland Skateboarding Club project aims to use the promotion and development of sport and music to engage youth and address concerns about safety and crime in parks around the North Queensland Region.
Queensland Police Citizens Youth Welfare Association	\$150,000	The Caboolture Samoan Community project	The Caboolture Samoan Community project will employ a Samoan worker to liaise with key agencies to support young Samoan males to address cultural issues, particularly focusing on domestic, intrafamily and gang-related violence.
Whitelion Inc	\$130,000	The Whitelion Mentoring project	The Whitelion Mentoring project aims to empower young people aged 10 to 21 who are involved or at risk of involvement, with the youth justice system, by developing meaningful relationships with volunteer adults from the community.
Youth Off The Streets	\$150,000	The Griffith Youth Outreach project	The Griffith Youth Outreach project will train local male and female peer youth workers to meet young people in their own spaces and provide an entry point into safe diversionary and recreational activities for at-risk young people.
YWCA NSW	\$149,970	The Community in the Kitchen project	The Community in the Kitchen project has been developed in partnership with local stakeholders. It aims to reduce youth crime though the implementation of a diverse programme including social, educational and employment opportunities for young people at risk of offending/re-offending.
Adelaide City Council	\$500,000	The Reducing Crime By Design project.	The Reducing Crime By Design project aims to reduce crime and antisocial behaviour and improve community safety in the East End Precinct of Adelaide. It will build on strategies already in place and will include a street CCTV monitoring system and a managed Taxi Rank.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Baw Baw Shire	\$108,000	The Drouin Path of Achievement project	The Drouin Path of Achievement project aims to minimise the opportunity for crime within the Drouin CBD park and recreation precinct. The project will involve the installation of lighting and development of the Drouin and District Path of Achievement.
City of Armadale	\$150,000	The Safer CBD – Jull Street Precinct project	The Safer CBD – Jull Street Precinct project aims to deter and detect criminal activity by installing CCTV cameras at strategic locations within the City of Armadale. In particular, the project seeks to reduce the fear of crime and the incidence of crime
City of Canning	\$150,000	The City of Canning project	The City of Canning project will involve the installation CCTV cameras as a crime deterrent in Burrendah Park and the Welshpool and Canning Vale industrial areas
City of Rockingham	\$150,000	The CCTV Monitoring project	The CCTV Monitoring project will expand the CCTV system in Rockingham to target antisocial behaviour and vandalism in the CBD.
City of Salisbury	\$200,000	The Northern Adelaide Security System project	The Northern Adelaide Security System project is designed to prevent crime by increasing the surveillance of community infrastructure - including playgrounds, buildings and parks and streets where illegal trail bike and vehicle activity take place.
City of Stirling	\$85,000	The Be Seen at Nollamara Shopping Centre (CCTV) project	The Be Seen at Nollamara Shopping Centre (CCTV) project will involve the installation of a best practice digital CCTV system, including up to 10 surveillance cameras and advisory signage, throughout the public space around the shopping centre to act as a deterrent to crime and to increase safety for the community.
Clarence City Council	\$498,330	The Safety First at Rosny Park project	The Safety First at Rosny Park project will install CCTV cameras and improved lighting to provide a safe havenbus stop area (Rosny Park Bus Transit Mall) and to install CCTV cameras on Metro buses servicing the community.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Coonamble Shire Council	\$20,000	The CCTV Extension project.	The CCTV Extension project aims to deter ongoing damage, vandalism, graffiti and antisocial behaviour and increase public safety through the expansion of an existing CCTV network.
Fairfield Traders Association	\$150,000	Station St Fairfield CCTV Crime Prevention Program	Station St Fairfield CCTV Crime Prevention Program project aims to deter and detect criminal activity by installing CCTV cameras within Station St Fairfield shopping precinct. In particular, the project seeks to reduce the fear of crime, property damage, graffiti, theft, drug- related violence and anti-social behaviour.
Frankston City Council	\$204,360	Young St Frankston and at the Frankston Foreshore project	The CCTV Systems in Young St Frankston and at the Frankston Foreshore project will address crime, instances of anti-social behaviour and improve community safety in the Frankston Central Activities District, the Frankston Foreshore and Frankston Railway Station. The CCTV will deter offenders, increase perceptions of safety and reduce the fear of crime and assist with the management of anti-social behaviour in high pedestrian areas.
Glenorchy City Council	\$25,000	The Improvement of Lighting at Glenorchy Bus Station project	The Improvement of Lighting at Glenorchy Bus Station project aims to provide a safer night time environment for users of the Glenorchy Bus Station through installation of floodlights in bus shelters and adjoining public toilets.
Kingston City Council	\$42,590	The Chelsea Community Working Together to Prevent Crime project	The Chelsea Community Working Together to Prevent Crime project aims to increase safety through the installation of a pilot CCTV system at the shopping centre/beach entrance to deter crime and enable increased detection of offenders.
Latrobe City Council	\$150,000	A Better Place To Be project	The A Better Place To Be project will implement strategies to reduce crime, improve community safety and increase perceptions of safety in the Traralgon CBD entertainment precinct.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Launceston City Council	\$438,720	The Safe Public Bus Stops and Travel project	The Safe Public Bus Stops and Travel project aims to enhance Launceston City's crime prevention activities and public bus transport system by providing a surveillance function to deter antisocial behaviour in buses and at bus stops and installing CCTV in buses and at newly identified trouble spots in the CBD which are in close proximity to bus stops.
Logan City Council	\$140,000	The Safety Camera Van – Logan's Mobile Approach to CCTV project	The Safety Camera Van – Logan's Mobile Approach to CCTV project is a pilot project that will provide live and recorded surveillance of hotspot areas across Logan City using a mobile van that will operate 24 hours, seven days a week. The Police Communications Centre will have surveillance access via a live link and the project will assist with undercover operations. The project aims to provide a proactive and reactive response to suspicious antisocial behaviours and crime.
Mooroolbark Traders and Community Group Inc	\$150,000	The Community Safety Real Time Surveillance project	The Community Safety Real Time Surveillance project will involve installation of cameras in and around the Mooroolbark CBD that will provide electronic monitoring and recording in real time at the Mooroolbark Police Station.
Murwillumbah District Business Chamber	\$87,540	The Murwillumbah CBD CCTV Initiative	The Murwillumbah CBD CCTV Initiative will involve the installation of an Event Activated CCTV Monitoring System to deter and prevent petty crimes and vandalism in the Murwillumbah Central Business District.
Nhulunbuy Corporation Limited	\$48,430	The CCTV Cameras for Hot Spots Town Centre project	The CCTV Cameras for Hot Spots Town Centre project will expand upon existing CCTV camera infrastructure and will involve the installation of an additional seven cameras in identified hot spots to deter criminal activity.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Northern Suburbs Hebrew Congregation Perth Inc	\$40,000	The Security Upgrade project	The Security Upgrade project is to upgrade security cameras, lighting, gates and fences at the Noranda Synagogue and establish speedier communication with the Community Security Group and the police. This will create a safe environment for staff and congregants without the threat of vandalism, abuse, break-ins, criminal damage and anti-Semitic graffiti
Orange City Council	\$150,000	The CBD Crime Prevention Through CCTV project	The CBD Crime Prevention Through CCTV project involves the installation of data capture surveillance cameras in the Orange CBD. The project aims to enhance citizen and shopper safety, deter potential acts of vandalism and assist in detection of antisocial and criminal behaviour
St Joseph's Catholic Church	\$40,000	The Fencing around the Precinct of the Church project	The Fencing around the Precinct of the Church project will involve the construction of a metal fence to secure the church and the churchyard from the activities of intoxicated persons and vandals and prevent damage to the church and other buildings in the churchyard.
Shoalhaven City Council	\$150,000	The Nowra CBD CCTV project.	The Nowra CBD CCTV project will install CCTV cameras at strategic points in Junction Street to deter antisocial behaviour and criminal activities, and identify perpetrators
Southern Mallee District Council	\$10,640	The Safe Play project	The Safe Play project will involve the installation of security lighting in the playground area of the Pinnaroo Lion's Park to provide a safer more family friendly environment and prevent crime.
Temora Shire Council	\$147,020	The Community Safety and Crime Prevention project.	The Community Safety and Crime Prevention project will involve the installation of CCTV Cameras in three public parks and in the main street of Temora. The project aims to increase surveillance to improve public safety and to reduce vandalism and antisocial behaviour.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
The Bell Street Mall Traders Association Inc	\$129,550	The Bell Street Mall Community CCTV Upgrade project	The Bell Street Mall Community CCTV Upgrade project will install CCTV security-monitoring equipment in and around the centre's buildings, laneways and carparks in the West Heidelberg Mall shopping precinct to ensure the safety of people using the area.
The Entrance Town Centre Management Corporation Inc	\$134,000	The Entrance Security Monitoring System project.	The Entrance Security Monitoring System project aims to establish a safe and secure environment within The Entrance Town Centre for the benefit of the public and business community through the installation of a CCTV monitoring system targeting antisocial behaviour, vandalism and theft
Thuringowa City Council	\$50,000	The Riverway – Pioneer Park CCTV Network Expansion project	The Riverway – Pioneer Park CCTV Network Expansion project will extend the existing CCTV network at Riverway in Thuringowa to deter crime, protect property and prevent antisocial behaviour in public spaces and at events.
Tweed Shire Council	\$120,000	The Kingscliff CCTV project	The Kingscliff CCTV project will involve the installation of a 24-hour video surveillance system to monitor the public areas along Marine Parade, Kingscliff to increase safety for residents and tourists.
Warwick Shire Council	\$73,990	The Safer Parks for the Community project	The Safer Parks for the Community project aims to prevent and reduce crime, vandalism and antisocial behaviour within four of Warwick's parks by upgrading lighting and installing an extra CCTV security camera in Leslie Park.
Alice Springs Youth Accommodation & Support Services Inc	\$150,000	The Deadly Treadlies project	The Deadly Treadlies project aims to reduce antisocial behaviour, criminal behaviour and substance abuse through rebuilding bikes and incorporating a range of education activities and life skills into bike workshops
Brisbane Indigenous Media Association	\$141,950	The Young, Strong and Safe project	The Young, Strong and Safe project aims to involve young people in detention and those at risk in producing music, radio segments and printed and on-line material on the prevention of youth crime. Participants will have the opportunity to undertake nationally accredited training

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Community Business Development and IT Services	\$145,400	The Reverse the Trend project	The Reverse the Trend project aims to reduce crime and the likelihood of petty offenders committing more serious criminal offences. It uses a three-pronged approach encompassing education and recreation programmes, education for parents and a media campaign against violence.
Community Restorative Centre	\$150,000	The Indigenous Transition Programme	The Indigenous Transition Programme will provide casework support and mentoring to indigenous people transitioning from custody into the community in the inner suburbs of Sydney. By building the capacity of local services and community networks to provide appropriate support services, the project aims to successfully reintegrate indigenous former offenders into the community, and reduce recidivism and the over-representation of indigenous people in prison.
The Song Room	\$146,600	The Barkly Community Rhythm Project.	The Barkly Community Rhythm Project is an early intervention project for children, youth and families in remote indigenous communities. It aims to reduce antisocial behaviour and juvenile crime through music and arts programmes that enhance participants' social skills, self-esteem and community engagement. The project will also develop the skills and qualifications of local Aboriginal men and women for sustainable outcomes. The Song Room, which is located in Victoria, will deliver this project in the Northern Territory.
Yuendumu Community Government Council	\$24,000	The Domestic Violence Media Campaign	The Domestic Violence Media Campaign will produce and broadcast radio and television advertisements about domestic violence. The advertisements will feature local community members speaking in language and with cultural authority. The project will contribute to ongoing efforts to address family violence

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
ADRA Australia Ltd	\$150,000	ADRA's Breaking the Cycle project	ADRA's Breaking the Cycle project endeavours to break cycles of antisocial and criminal behaviour in young offenders, reduce recidivism and prevent younger siblings from engaging in criminal activity. The project will focus on the family, the offender and younger siblings, and aims to build individual and family resilience and reduce stress levels as well as improve parenting skills, coping mechanisms, family relationships, and communication and connectedness by providing a range of support services
Bankstown Multicultural Youth Service	\$150,000	The Breaking the Cycle project	The Breaking the Cycle project aims to divert youth in the Bankstown area away from the criminal justice system and increase their engagement within the local community. A caseworker will work with participants to develop a case plan, which will identify participants' needs and goals and link participants to mentors and other supports.
Blacktown City Council	\$10,000	The Emerton Youth Recreation Centre – Home guard project	The Emerton Youth Recreation Centre – Home guard project involves installation of a CCTV system and other security related infrastructure in the Emerton Youth Recreation Centre (EYRC) to increase the safety and security of youth accessing the centre. EYRC works closely with the local youth community and provides a range of programmes and services.
Drug and Alcohol Multicultural Education Centre	\$150,000	The Transitioning: Support for Vietnamese Drug Offenders.	The Transitioning: Support for Vietnamese Drug Offenders project aims to prevent relapse into drug use and criminal recidivism of Vietnamese drug offenders in the south-west Sydney region. The project will provide offenders and their families with intensive case management support and referrals for three to six months following offenders' release from prison.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Joan Harrison Support Services for Women Inc	\$145,310	The Aboriginal Women Against Violence project	The Aboriginal Women Against Violence project will address family violence in the local Aboriginal community and increase the community's capacity to ensure a safe environment for women and children. A series of education programmes will be specifically designed, developed and conducted to train indigenous women, who will then train and mentor other local Aboriginal women to become future trainers and advocates for their own communities. The project will also establish a Violence Against Women Committee within the Aboriginal community to address the specific needs of Aboriginal women.
Katoomba Chamber of Commerce and Community	\$60,000	The Katoomba CBD Crime Prevention Strategy.	The Katoomba CBD Crime Prevention Strategy involves installing a CCTV system and improved lighting in strategic areas adjacent to and including the main street of Katoomba. It is anticipated that the strategy will lead to a reduction of theft, assault, property damage and antisocial behaviour in Katoomba's retail and tourism precinct
Wollondilly Shire Council	\$20,000	As part of the Perimeter Fencing – Kipara Crescent Reserve – Warragamba project	As part of the Perimeter Fencing – Kipara Crescent Reserve – Warragamba project, the Wollondilly Shire Council will construct perimeter fencing fronting the Kipara Crescent Reserve. The project aims to restrict access by unauthorised vehicles and decrease vandalism in the park, as well as improve safety for park users.
Wollondilly Shire Council	\$25,000	Under the Perimeter Fencing – Gundungarra Park project	Under the Perimeter Fencing – Gundungarra Park project, the Wollondilly Shire Council will construct perimeter fencing around Gundungarra Park. The project aims to restrict access by unauthorised vehicles and decrease vandalism in the park, as well as improve safety for park users.

Small Grants projects in ACT

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Anglican Parish of St John the Baptist Canberra	\$5,000	Fire and Safety Protection	This project installs CCTV and smoke detectors at the Parish of St John the Baptist Church in Reid ACT. This crime prevention and safety measure is aimed at keeping the church open on a 24 hour basis.
Anglican Parish of St Mary in the Valley Tuggeranong	\$5,000	Damage Prevention Project	This project installs security window protection to the Worship Centre. This crime prevention measure is aimed at preventing further break-ins, theft and vandalism.
Canberra Islamic Centre Inc	\$4,500	Eyes Around The Clock	The project is to adequately equip the centre with a surveillance system comprising of camera recordings of the activities in the immediate surroundings of the centre building. Vandalism and stealing occurs frequently.
Canberra Police and Citizens Youth Club Inc	\$5,000	R.Y.S.K. Programme	This project would support R.Y.S.K., a Go-Karting programme involving young people aged 12-18 with a history of recidivist motor vehicle theft. The program uses the attraction of Go-Karts to provide deferred gratification from the thrill seeking of stealing cars and an incentive to change criminal habits, with drivers aiming to develop responsibility, discipline, mechanical skills, team work and respect.
Kairos Outside Canberra Monaro Region	\$5,000	Kairos Outside Retreat Weekend	This project aims to provide training to volunteers to run Kairos Outside, a weekend residential program with follow-up support for families of men, women and youth who are or have been in prison.
Mandir Society of Australia Inc	\$5,000	Entry Gate	This project installs a security gate at the premises of the Mandir Society of Australia. This crime prevention measure is aimed at deterring vandalism and break-ins that have occurred frequently at the premises.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Scout Association of Australia (ACT Branch) Wanniassa Scout Group	\$4,400	Scout Hall Security	Wanniassa Scout Hall is a regular target for vandals and this project would assist in preventing further attacks. The application makes for the provision of a security alarm, lights and dead bolts for the main scout hall, a lockable shed to secure canoes and trailer and upgrade fencing to prevent unauthorised access.
Tuggeranong United Junior Football Club	\$3,500	Secure Storage of Equipment	This project aims to protect and secure the Club's property such as football equipment and clothing in light of regular break-ins by thieves and vandals. It also installs a secure container to enable the storage of equipment to deter theft and vandalism. Overall, the club provides a community service by engaging young people (aged 6-18years) in sport, including young people at risk of offending.

Small Grants projects in NSW

Recipient Organisation	Amount	Project	Project description
Accord auspiced by Albury City Council	\$5,000	Young People and Responsible Service of Alcohol	This project aims to promote crime prevention and community safety by providing RSA training for young people. It is anticipated that this will improve knowledge and awareness of laws by young people relating to licensed venues, improve behaviour by young people as patrons to licensed venues and prevent drunkenness of young people in licensed venues and reduce alcohol-related offences and improve perceptions of safety within the Albury CBD and local area.
Anglican Counselling Service (Diocese of Armidale)	\$2,614	Improved Security Measures	This project installs a security system and sensor lighting to the administration building of the Diocese of Armidale. This crime prevention measure will assist in reducing vandalism and criminal damage that has recently occurred.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Basketball Association of Newcastle Ltd	\$3,900	Security Lighting	To light the lane-way behind the stadium and southern sides of the stadium, which currently has problems related to graffiti walls and illicit drug taking.
Beecroft Bowling and Recreation Club Ltd	\$5,000	Safety First	This project aims to install CCTV around the club. This crime prevention measure will assist in deterring thieves and vandals.
Bellambi Surf Life Saving Club Inc	\$5,000	Bellambi Junior Activities	This project will allow younger people aged 7-16 years to participate in activities which will assist in community awareness regarding surf safety, first aid and resuscitation awards. We also offer activities of interest which will encourage those who may otherwise turn to crime.
Belmore Bowling and Recreation Club Ltd	\$5,000	Replacement of outdated and largely unserviceable CCTV	This project installs CCTV to the Belmore Bowling and Recreation Club. This crime prevention measure will assist in making the patrons of the club feel more safe while attending the premises.
Bendemeer Pony Club Inc	\$1,942	Security Doors and Windows on Canteen	This project installs security windows and doors on the Bendemeer Pony Club canteen building to provide security and act as a deterrent to vandalism.
Bowraville and District Ex Services Club Ltd	\$5,000	Crime Prevention	Provide extra security surveillance on the outside of the building with additional surveillance and lighting to the rear outdoor area of the club.
Bridging the Gap Community Services	\$5,000	Commencement of Service	This project would enable programmes to be run during the year consisting of blocks of 4 by 2 hour sessions totalling 8 hrs per block, working with medium to high risk offenders and re-offenders. The programmes will address substance abuse issues, anger management, regression therapy and sexual abuse.
Brisbane Water Historical Society Inc	\$3,500	Security Alarm and Lighting	Supply and install security alarm and lighting to historical cottage (heritage listed) and museum building situated on an isolated one hectare site. There have been attempted break-ins and the above equipment would certainly prevent crime taking place.
Community Environment Network Inc	\$1,260	Centre for Sustainability – Bike Rack	This project aims to encourage students and members of the public to ride their bikes to the centre by providing secure storage while using the facilities.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Concern Australia Hand Brake Turn Central Coast	\$4,160	Security System	CCTV Installation.
Deniliquin Council Auspice Deniliquin Community Safety and Crime Prevention Committee	\$5,000	Community Information Poles	This project installs 2 community information poles in Deniliquin to provide information to the community regarding crime prevention, community safety and phone numbers for crime stoppers, ambulance, police and youth agencies. This is an initiative of the Deniliquin Community Safety and Crime Prevention Plan 2006-2009.
Eurobodalla Liquor Accord auspiced by Eurobodalla Shire Council	\$5,000	Media Campaign for Underage Drinking and Secondary Supply	This project will republish and distribute the comprehensive materials developed under the 'Supply Means Supply' project of Central Coast Health and Hastings Shire Council targeting underage drinking.
Farmborough Grove Retirement Village Residents Committee	\$5,000	Closed Circuit TV and Surveillance System	This project installs a CCTV surveillance system at the Farmborough Grove Retirement Village. This crime prevention initiative is aimed at providing a deterrent to anti-social behaviour and to capture offenders on camera.
Fivebough Stony Point Volunteer Rural Fire Brigade	\$3,348	Security System for Volunteer Fire Brigade Building	Purchase and install a security system for the volunteer Fire Brigade centre in which valuable equipment is being stored and which has previously been broken into.
Gamumbi Early Childhood Education Centre Inc	\$4,711	Gamumbi Early Childhood Education Centre	This project installs security screening on unprotected windows and doors at the Gamumbi Early Childhood Education Centre which has been subject to a number of recent attacks. This aims to prevent break-ins and assist in keeping this community-based facility operating.
Gilgandra Liquor Accord	\$2,000	Gilgandra Liquor Accord	The project is to promote the Gilgandra night rider bus service which aims to get people off the streets after licensed venues close. This project would reduce anti-social behaviour such as vandalism, assault and noise issues.
Girl Guides Association NSW Toukley	\$1,890	Secure Our Building	This project would enable the organisation to install a security system alarm on the building and also have security grills fitted to back windows following previous break-ins, smashed windows and acts of vandalism.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Graceades Community Cottage Inc	\$5,000	Graceades Shed Project	This project will provide a safe, non-threatening meeting place for young men (many of whom are early school leavers or are unemployed) to 'hang out' in their own neighbourhood, without causing concern or alarm to others.
Green Island Soccer Club Inc	\$5,000	Computerize Green Island	This project would enable the club to become computerised through the purchase of a variety of electronic equipment, allowing members to print out flyers and notices. This is aimed at encouraging additional members to lead crime free lives.
Griffith Child Care Centre Inc	\$4,950	CCTV Security System	This project installs a CCTV security system to the Griffith Childcare Centre. This crime prevention measure would increase security around the centre in an aim to decrease the level of vandalism and theft.
Hawkesbury Liquor Accord	\$5,000	Hawkesbury Crime Prevention Plan	This project will identify the most common causes of crime and anti-social behaviour in the Hawkesbury and develop community awareness and policing programmes to address them. This will be done through education and intervention. The Hawkesbury Crime prevention plan is aimed at preventing and reducing crime by addressing the causes of anti-social behaviour.
Howlong RSL Sub Branch Incorporating Brocklesby Chapter	\$3,222	Community Crime Prevention	This project would aim to provide a more efficient service from NSW police to outer towns of Howlong, Burrumbuttock, Brocklesby, Balldale, and outer farms. Travelling to the Howlong police station from these towns involves a journey of up to 40 minutes in some cases.
Hunter Care Pty Ltd Trading As Life Education Australia Hunter Region	\$4,683	Life Education – Community Active	Enhanced safety in the car park will assist families to participate in the local community by providing a safe area for families to practice road safety and safe riding techniques.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Kempsey Show Ground Trust	\$4,376	Securing parts of the Kempsey Show Ground	This project would enable mesh partitions to be installed underneath the grandstand to stop the stealing of personal possessions of people sitting in the grandstand. The security lights are to stop the break-ins that have occurred from time to time, and the lights will also stop anti-social behaviour that has afflicted the neighbouring residential area at times.
Kurnell Progress and Precinct Residents Association	\$4,920	Kurnell Youth Development Project	The Kurnell youth project aims to increase young people's sense of community and self-worth and reduce anti-social behaviour and community safety by encouraging youth participation in community activities.
Lake Macquarie and District Historical Society Inc	\$4,432	Security upgrade for the Lake Macquarie Heritage Centre	Installation of a CCTV surveillance system for the platform area of the Heritage Centre to deter anti-social behaviour (including theft, vandalism, property damage, graffiti, illegal drug taking and littering) and to protect members of the community who visit the Heritage Centre.
Liverpool City Netball Association Inc	\$2,086	Alarm System for Woodward Park Netball Complex	Installation of an alarm will minimise theft, graffiti and anti-social behaviour on and around our grounds and buildings, providing a safe environment for the community to participate in and enjoy their sport.
Long Jetty and District Senior Citizens Club	\$1,500	Night-safe Security Lighting	Upgrading of our security lighting for the car park will deter future acts of vandalism and increase safety for community members.
Mannahouse Ministries Inc	\$5,000	Mannahouse Youth programmes	This project aims to hire a bus on Friday nights to provide a safe environment and get youth off the streets.
Moree Pony Club Incorporated	\$4,250	Container Cures Crime	Moree Pony Club would like to purchase a container to store their equipment safely and securely on site at Moree Showground, which we use as a base. At present we must pack it up each time and store it in several places each time we use the grounds. The showground in the past has been a target for vandalism and arson.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Mulwala Liquor Accord and Mulwala Water Ski Club	\$5,000	Fatal Vision – RSA Course to 17 Year Old Students	This project trains students in a Responsible Service of Alcohol course allowing them to gain an understanding of their responsibilities once they reach drinking age.
Murray Farm Public School P&C Association	\$4,740	Security Lighting and Signage	This project will provide security lighting and signage at fundraising events to support existing security by deterring undesirable elements in the wider community, enable the P&C to maintain an enjoyable, family friendly atmosphere at the events, and to continue to attract volunteers essential for staffing fundraising events.
Neighbourhood Watch Part of Eastwood Police Local Area Command (LAC) PH1	\$3,851	Photocopier for Printing of Newsletters	This project would assist PH1 Neighbourhood Watch to continue to publish a newsletter 10 times per year, circulating 951 copies hand delivered to each residence in the area bounded by North Rocks Rd, Pennant Hills Rd and the M2. Two adjacent NHW areas have recently folded due to problems publishing their newsletters and PH1 wishes to restart these areas and can do so if we can produce newsletters for the respective areas.
Newcastle Maritime Museum Society Inc	\$4,988	Maritime Centre Community Safety	This project would involve installation of high resolution IR colour security cameras and digital video recording equipment to prevent crime, vandalism, anti-social behaviour and to promote and provide a safe, accessible public environment in the community precinct surrounding the building housing the maritime centre, which is to be operated by the Newcastle Maritime Museum.
North Albury Bowling Club Ltd	\$4,312	Secure Greens	The project will aim to install security cameras, sensors and an alarm to secure our 2 bowling greens, greenkeepers shed and bowls office. The greenkeeper's shed has been broken into several times over the past few years and equipment has been stolen.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Papagunya Inc	\$5,000	'Walanbaa Yinarr' (strong woman)	'Walanbaa yinarr' (strong woman) will gather the Aboriginal women of Tingha together for a weekend to yarn about how to reduce the serious crime problems in town. Posters encouraging women to stand strong against crime will be produced.
Parramatta Mission	\$4,950	Thelma Brown Cottages – Client Protection	Installation of security cameras in a domestic violence refuge to improve client safety and security, and reduce the fear of crime, reduce the fear of crime, anti-social behaviour, vandalism and theft from garages and store rooms.
Peak Hill Tennis Club Inc	\$3,360	Security Upgrade	This project will address a problem with vandalism to the clubhouse and facilities. The organisation has a very active junior tennis club and are requesting funding for quality padlocks, mesh window screens, security lighting and a secure trophy cabinet.
Pole Depot Neighbourhood Centre Inc	\$5,000	Youth Wilderness Camp Trip	This project would take ten disengaged and socially disadvantaged young men involved in the Juvenile Justice system on a journey of discovery about themselves, their strengths, their weaknesses and their potential for change to build prosocial attitudes to effect change in their lives and their role within the community.
Police and Citizens Youth Club (PCYC) Blacktown	\$4,815	Safety at Blacktown PCYC	This project will purchase equipment to improve the safety of personal belongings (bike racks and lockers) of community members. This project will also improve personal safety by improving external lighting. The aim is to reduce the incidents of theft and petty crime in the local area.
Police and Community Youth Club (PCYC) Balmain	\$4,000	Roosters and Panthers Developing our Youth	Aims to address juvenile crime, through using high profile footballers with the support of police to deliver a four week leadership programme to at risk youth.
Police and Community Youth Club (PCYC) Bateau Bay	\$4,500	Learning Room	To provide an alternative learning environment for disadvantaged young people who are early school leavers or at risk of leaving school early in order to reduce truanting and anti-social behaviour.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Police and Community Youth Club (PCYC) Coffs Harbour	\$4,600	Art Not Vandalism Graffiti Project	This project addresses graffiti and its impact on the community by working with a group of young people, including graffiti offenders, and encouraging them to direct their 'talent' into a form that benefits the community.
Police and Community Youth Club (PCYC) Shoalhaven	\$4,800	Security Improvements	This project aims to improve security for both members and facilities of Shoalhaven PCYC by repairing all fences and gates, plus erecting lighting to illuminate the outdoor activities area. This area has been used by local youth for illegal graffiti, accessing building roofs and use of the skate ramp out of hours.
Port Stephens	\$5,000	Real Futures @ Port Stephens	It is anticipated that the purchase of a specialist attendance system for Tomares High School will improve student attendance. By improving attendance there will be fewer students in the community during school hours, which should reduce juvenile crime.
Port Stephens Family Support Service Incorporated	\$5,000	Safety Fence	This project installs a safety fence at the Port Stephens Family Support Service premises. This crime prevention measure will provide safety to community members and also aim to deter criminal behaviour.
Rose Bay Liquor Accord	\$5,000	No More Its the Law	This project would enable the purchase of 100,000 custom-printed coasters with 'No more Its the law' focusing attention on intoxication and violence. Coasters will be distributed to be used by a number of hotels and clubs.
Rosies Place Inc	\$4,769	Safety Wallets	This project will seek to enhance the safety of children and young people with an intellectual disability when travelling in and out of their community. Personalised travel wallets will assist them to stay safe or enable others to offer support if they notice a child or young person in trouble.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Rotary Club of Griffith Avanti	\$5,000	Youth Leadership programme	This project supports disadvantaged/uninspired youth (aged 10-12 years) to gain community-mindedness and develop social skills to curb antisocial behaviour and reduce crime. The children will go on a weekend camp designed to encourage self-esteem, team building and a sense of belonging. This will be followed by the children taking part in a town beautification project upon return from the camp. By pre-youth embracing the project and choosing to change behaviour patterns, it is thought that the community at large will benefit through reduced crime rates.
Royal Volunteer Coastal Patrol	\$4,410	Surveillance and Security Systems for Building	Installation of a surveillance system and security system to deter illegal entry into radio communications and boatshed facilities located at an isolated site in an area which has irregular police patrols and which has been subject to vandalism and graffiti.
Salvation Army Oasis Youth Support Network	\$5,000	Street Net Outreach Bus	This project supports the continuation of an outreach bus providing wireless internet and refreshments to youth around a housing estate in Mt Druitt renowned for anti-social behaviour and vandalism. The project aims to provide a space for youth to hang out and, following regular contact over 42 weeks, will culminate in an outdoor adventure camp which young people will be invited to attend.
Scout Association of Australia (NSW Branch) 1st Balmoral Sea Scout Group	\$1,050	Window Security Grill	Installation of a security grill across a window at the scout hall will help prevent further arson and break-ins at the hall.
Scout Association of Australia (NSW Branch) 1st Berkeley Vale Scout Group	\$1,276	Surveillance Kit for Scout Hall	The grant would allow placement of surveillance equipment inside the Scout hall as a deterrent and/or means of identifying vandals/burglars. The community fundraises to provide equipment for local scouts and there is a need for it to be adequately protected.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Scout Association of Australia (NSW Branch) 1st Boronia Scout Group	\$1,200	Scout Hall Security	This project would provide security locks for the scout hall gates and also repair existing gates.
Scout Association of Australia (NSW Branch) 1st Brush Park Scout Group	\$5,000	Improve Hall Security	Recently the scout hall has been subject to vandalism and attempted break-ins, including broken windows of the group bus (used to transport youth members) and broken windows of the hall. The project is to replace the existing fence with security chain wire fence around the driveway and to improve the lighting around the hall with daylight and movement sensors.
Scout Association of Australia (NSW Branch) 1st Carlingford Scout Group	\$1,576	Securing Scout Hall	The upgrade of security at the Scout Group, including re-keying and lighting, will assist to prevent access and deter potential thieves.
Scout Association of Australia (NSW Branch) 1st Greenwich Wollstonecraft Cub Scout Group	\$4,976	Community Scout Hall Fire and Security Upgrade (Lane Cove)	This grant will provide for security and fire systems to be installed. Recently community halls within the local area have been the subject of arson attacks. The local Council is supplementing the cost of the installation. Sensor lights, a wheel clamp and a back-to-base security system will be purchased.
Scout Association of Australia (NSW Branch) 1st Hunters Hill Scouts Group	\$1,380	Protecting Our Heritage	Installation of sensor lights and locks at the Scout Hall will deter arsonists and thieves, following recent theft and increased arson attacks in the area.
Scout Association of Australia (NSW Branch) 1st Mosman 1908 Scouts Group	\$3,801	Security for Scout Halls	This project would increase security of the Scout Hall by replacing outdated and compromised locks, and creating secure storage. The Group will regain control and users and assets (buildings, equipment) will be protected from vandalism and theft. Participating children will feel safer in a clearly well protected environment.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Scout Association of Australia (NSW Branch) 1st Mudgee Scouts	\$410	Security of Scout Hall	This project would allow the Scout group to upgrade the level of security of the Mudgee Scout Hall to an acceptable level and prevent the theft and/or damage to equipment purchased through community donations and fundraising events conducted by the young members of the group. It would also enable them to adequately record and document all items of value to assist in the identification of any property stolen and provide the young members in the group with a safe and secure premises to attend meetings and activities.
Scout Association of Australia (NSW Branch) 1st Roselea Scout Group	\$2,300	Scout Hall Access Security and Lighting Project	This project would improve security around the scout hall by providing adequate lighting and improve the security of the building itself by upgrading access doors and also replacement of a faulty garage door.
Scout Association of Australia (NSW Branch) 1st Springwood Scout Group	\$5,000	Securing the Home	Security measures such as fencing and lighting to address vandalism and provide a safe area for scout and community groups.
Scout Association of Australia (NSW Branch) 1st Tuggerah Lakes Scout Group	\$1,276	Surveillance Kit for Scout Hall	This project would enable the placement of surveillance equipment inside the scout hall. This will act as a deterrent and/or means of identifying vandals/burglars. The scout hall has been the target of vandals and thieves in the past.
Scout Association of Australia (NSW Branch) 1st West Epping Scout Group	\$4,530	Scout Hall Security Upgrade	This project would provide security for the scout hall which is on a large block opposite a park and unattended for long periods. Unauthorised access to the building and premises will be prevented by installation of security locks and emergency exit locks, sensor lighting, a double gate to the driveway and the replacement of a dilapidated rear fence.
Scout Association of Australia (NSW Branch) 1st Willoughby Scout Group	\$5,000	Security Enhancement Project	The upgrade of security at the Scout Hall will deter any acts of vandalism at the hall.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Scout Association of Australia (NSW Branch) 3rd Broken Hill Sea Scouts	\$5,000	Securing Scout Hall Premises	This project installs security screens and electrical wiring for lights on the 3rd Broken Hill Sea Scouts hall to address a recent break-in.
Scout Association of Australia (NSW Branch) Beecroft Cheltenham Scout Group	\$1,800	Scout Hall Security Lighting Group	This project would improve external lighting of the two scout halls which have been subjected to vandalism over the years.
Scout Association of Australia (NSW Branch) Central Coast Lakes District	\$1,276	Surveillance Kit for Scout Hall	Placement of surveillance equipment inside the Scout hall as a deterrent and/or means of identifying vandals/burglars. The Scout hall has been the target of vandals and thieves in the past. The community works hard to fundraise to provide equipment for local scouts and there is a need for it to be adequately protected.
Scout Association of Australia (NSW Branch) Roseville Scout Group	\$5,000	Security Door Installation	Supply and installation of external doors for two scout halls will reduce the risk of further break-ins and arson.
Scout Association of Australia (NSW Branch) Ryde Scouts	\$4,000	Window replacement at Ryde Scout Hall	This project would replace the windows to the hall which are in poor condition, leaving the hall susceptible to break-in.
Scout Association of Australia (NSW Branch) Sydney North	\$2,357	Scout Hike Hall Security Lighting	This project installs exterior lighting to the Scout Hike Hall for both security and safety measures. The crime prevention benefit will be to deter people from defacing and damaging the Hall.
Scout Association of Australia (NSW Branch) Toukley Haven Scouts	\$3,627	Secure our Building	Erection of a front fence and gate would help prevent break-in's and vandalism following previous break-ins and vandalism.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Scout Association of Australia (NSW Branch) Wingham Scout Group	\$5,000	Replacement of Storage Shed	This project aims to replace the existing timber storage shed with a larger colour bond shed. This crime prevention measure aims to deter vandals from attacking the shed. The existing shed is also a high fire risk due to being constructed of timber and iron.
Shire Wide Youth Services Inc	\$5,000	Down the Beach	The project will attempt, through collaborative partnership with other key stakeholders, to provide a day's fun activities for young people in a youth friendly environment. The aim is to reduce anti-social behaviour through a youth event in Cronulla.
South Windsor Community Safety Committee auspiced by Bligh Park Community Services Inc	\$4,900	Beating the Vandals	This project runs a competition for school kids in the South Windsor area to design a fridge magnet and information booklet which will detail for residents how to contact the Police Assistance Line and report acts of vandalism and anti-social behaviour. The project also covers the cost of producing and distributing the magnets and information. The Bligh Park Community Services Inc hopes that this will help in obtaining more precise statistics for Police.
Southern Shoalhaven Youth Services	\$5,000	Sense of Community	This project, 'Sense of Community', would see the organisation run an 8 x 2 hour session programme for 11-14 year old people that impress on the participants the importance of being part of a community and fostering development and understanding of the things that build strong communities. The Sense of Communities Programme covers the areas of public space, harassment, bullying, crime prevention, crime prevention reporting, property damage, stealing, shop lifting, graffiti and vandalism.
Southern Sydney Women's Therapy Centre Inc	\$3,000	Domestic Violence Pro Active Support Service	This project aims to increase the safety of victims of domestic violence and improve the outcomes for ongoing safety by working with agencies to navigate pathways.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Spencer Community Progress Group Inc	\$5,000	Spencer Secure Safe Initiative	This project installs an electronic surveillance system for the Spencer Community Hall, multipurpose court and grounds. This crime prevention measure is to arrest the continuing acts of vandalism, theft and general anti-social behaviour towards the residents and children utilising the facilities for family recreation.
St Bernadette's Concert Band	\$5,000	Community Choir Project	The Band assists young people from families with low disposable incomes and low educational attainment in existing affordable music educational opportunities.
St Peters Catholic College Parents and Friends Association Tuggerah Lakes	\$5,000	Bike Racks and Security Lighting	This project installs bike racks and security lighting at the St Peters Catholic College. This crime prevention measure will assist in the security of protecting bikes from thieves and vandals.
St Vincent de Paul Society (Gosford Region)	\$772	Security and Protection of Volunteers	This project is to purchase and provide security items for volunteers of the society who are members of the local communities who work in the interview Referral rooms at Gosford and at Woy Woy. This involves the interviewing, referral and assistance to members of the community who are needy, disadvantaged and marginalised and are often suffering some forms of mental illness or suffering from the effects of drugs or alcohol.
Tabourie Lake Rate Payers and Residents Association Inc	\$5,000	Healthy and Respectful programme	This project is aimed at engaging young people (10-15 years of age) as important members of our community. Currently there is very little to do for young people and this project is designed to address the emergence of low level anti-social behaviours in the area of graffiti/property damage in our community.
Tacoma Public School Parents & Citizen's Association	\$4,000	Provide Lockable Storage	The aim is to reduce tampering or theft by fully enclosing an existing 'open' shed with roller doors and make it lockable to provide safe storage for equipment used by the Parents & Citizens Association.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Tenterfield Railway Station Preservation Society Inc	\$2,847	Staff Security	This project would provide personal alarms, while surveillance cameras will provide reassurance for staff. Currently daytime anti-social behaviour by juveniles and property crime at night at the railway museum has demoralised the volunteers running this major tourism attraction in our rural community.
The Cathedral Parish of St Saviour Goulburn	\$5,000	Upgrade of Security System	The aim of this project is to secure the Cathedral and Cathedral Office precinct from burglary and vandalism. This project falls within the boundaries of the Greater Western Sydney Region.
The Junction Neighbourhood Centre Inc	\$5,000	Waverley Women's Domestic Violence Court Assistance Scheme	This project would support the Court Assistance Scheme which provides legal representation, support and information to women applying for Apprehended Domestic Violence Orders at Waverley Local Court. A number of brochures for women attending hearings would be translated into languages other than English.
Toukley Golf Club Ltd	\$3,858	Clubhouse Security	This project installs 5 double dead locks and 5 security spot lights to the Toukley Golf Club clubhouse. This crime prevention measure will assist to upgrade current security measures and act as a deterrent.
Warradale Little Athletics Centre Inc	\$4,006	Secure Equipment	The installation of a security door, secure cupboard and upgrading of old windows will be a deterrent to any would-be thieves and assist the club to protect a donated ride-on mower and equipment sheds.
Warren Golf Club Limited	\$5,000	Upgrade and Expansion of Security Camera System	This project installs a security surveillance system at the Warren Golf Club. This crime prevention measure is aimed to discourage crime and anti-social behaviour and will thereby improve the safety and protect the property of staff, members and guests.
Wentworth Golf Club Inc	\$1,556	Security	This project installs a back-to-base alarm system to the buggy shed of the Wentworth Golf Club. This crime prevention measure is to deter vandalism and thefts.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Woombarra Wunggan Youth Service under the auspice of Greater Taree City Council	\$5,000	A Stone Throw Away	The programme will engage young Aboriginal adolescents (male/female) and their parent/s, or a 'significant other' to attend Friday night and weekend recreational and traditional Aboriginal activities (ie evening fishing, weekend bush tracking, camping, surfing etc) to build relationships and cultural pride as a means of deterring and preventing the young people's involvement in criminal and anti-social behaviour, especially rock throwing.
Yarramalong School of Arts Inc	\$5,000	Safety Secure Locks and Doors	Replacing doors, window bars and safety locks will stop illegal entry to the hall.

Small Grants projects in VIC

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Albanian Sakie Islamic Society of Dandenong Inc	\$5,000	Security Surveillance Camera System	This project installs CCTV to the Albanian Sakie Islamic Society of Dandenong. This crime prevention measure will facilitate the solving of crime by providing video evidence to local police and also raise awareness within the community that safety and security are community responsibilities.
Albert Park Amateur Football Club Inc	\$4,467	Break-in Prevention	This project installs security alarm equipment to the Albert Park Amateur Football Club pavilion and clubrooms. This crime prevention measure will aim to prevent further break-ins, vandalism and property loss.
Albert Park Yacht Club Inc	\$4,823	Protect Members and Club Property	The project aims to protect yacht club members and assets by installing video surveillance to act as a deterrent. The Club has been burgled a number of times, and boat sheds are frequently subject to petty theft.
Anglesea Surf Lifesaving Club Inc (ASLSC)	\$5,000	Improve Security	The project is to improve the security within the clubrooms of the ASLSC and also within the external environs of the clubrooms, which have had a number of recent break-ins putting at risk the lifesaving equipment that is used by the club when providing lifesaving services to the community of Anglesea. There are a number of external risk areas that the club would like to make more secure through the installation of external lighting, in particular the upper car park that is currently unlit.
Apollo Bay Bowls Club Inc	\$5,000	Security of New Artificial Bowling Green	This project installs a perimeter beam (Laser) security system around the 4 sides of the new carpet bowling surface at the Apollo Bay Bowls Club. This crime prevention measure is to prevent undesirables' access, wilful damage and vandalism of the valuable surface.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Ararat Golden Gateway Festival Inc	\$4,500	Ararat Golden Gateway Festival Children's Day	This project would focus on Children's Day, a special day held during the 10 days of the Ararat Golden Gateway festival in October. The committee plans, with the Ararat Police, to encourage the children with an informative talk and incorporate care and protection of bikes on a gazetted public holiday.
Australian Albanian 'Prespa' Association Inc	\$5,000	CCTV Security Camera Installation for Reservoir Mosque	This project aims to install CCTV. This crime prevention measure will assist to deter vandalism at the Mosque, which has recently had windows broken and has been attacked by graffiti.
Australian Lost Boys Association	\$5,000	Sudanese Youth Justice Project	The Sudanese Youth Justice Project will engage community liaisons from the Sudanese community to work alongside police and community services. The liaisons will work with young Sudanese people identified by police as at risk of offending to increase their involvement in community activity, extended families, services, school or work places.
Barwon Coast Committee of Management Inc	\$4,500	New Years Eve - Ocean Grove Main Beach	Enhanced public lighting will improve safety for the revellers celebrating New Years Eve at Ocean Grove and assist Police to oversee the activity.
Bellarine Police Community Support Register Inc (BPCSR Inc)	\$4,997	2008 Promotion and Marketing of Bellarine Police Community Support	The BPCSR Inc was established to provide a data base for residents of the Bellarine Peninsula to provide their contact and personal details which can be accessed in an emergency. This service offers confident, secure living for older residents and peace of mind for family members living somewhere else.
Berwick RSL Sub-Branch	\$2,600	Upgrade of Security at Berwick RSL	The grant will install aluminium security windows and doors. The Berwick RSL is an older building which has recently installed a security system to assist in combating burglaries.
Brighton Hebrew Congregation	\$4,958	Security Camera System Installation	Installing three day and night vision network security cameras on the Synagogue/kindergarten property will act as a visual deterrent and improve the safety of all property users.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Brunswick Women's Theatre	\$5,000	Crime Prevention Strategy	This project would develop a crime prevention strategy including installation of 4 surveillance cameras with 7 day 24 hour recording capacity. Cameras are expected to be a deterrent, reducing crime vandalism and ensuring Brunswick Women's Theatre's continued use of the space.
Carlton Police Community Consultative Committee (Carlton PCCC)	\$4,545	Stay on Tracks - Camp for Kids	The Carlton Police Community Consultative Committee proposes to identify and target children through local schools deemed to be 'at risk' of crime and conduct two separate three-day camps involving these children, community leaders and police. Each camp will be conducted with a maximum of 15 children and five leaders.
Cavendish Recreation Reserve Management Committee	\$4,999	Cavendish Recreation Ground Pavilion Security Upgrade	This project would provide for an upgrade of security at the pavilion with a view to protecting the building and contents from burglary, protecting the valuables of sports persons using the facility and restricting access of underage persons to alcohol (stored and sold) on the premises by enhancing storage security.
Central Victoria Hockey Facilities Management Association Inc (CVHFMA)	\$3,644	Securing and Alarming the new office	This project seeks to install a visible and audible alarm system to protect the Hockey facilities and community assets by acting as a deterrent and hopefully preventing undesired gatherings in the area out of hours.
Coburg Cricket Club Inc	\$4,520	Live Safe – Play Safe	This project would enable the provision of security cameras to prevent the repeat of a recent arson attack and to ensure the security of very expensive club equipment stored externally at City Oval. The measure could not only protect the equipment storage facility but also ensure the safety of the public who use this facility.
Dookie Recreation Reserve Committee of Management	\$5,000	Securing our Community Building	This project installs sirens and security screens to windows following a recent attempted break-in. Volunteers have worked hard to provide the facilities in the Multipurpose Community Centre and are keen to do what they can to prevent them from being stolen.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Dunkeld Kindergarten	\$506	Security Sensor Lights	To install sensor security lighting at the front of the Kindergarten building to make the building safer to access at night and to deter further break-ins at the Kindergarten.
Early Childhood Management Services	\$5,000	St Linus Anglican Kindergarten	This project upgrades the entrance of the St Linus Anglican Kindergarten. This crime prevention measure will provide a clearly visible, well lit area for staff, children and families and aim to deter intruders.
East Doncaster Cricket Club	\$5,000	Installation of Security Cameras and Lighting	Install security cameras and flood lighting to the exterior of the existing sports pavilion, to record any future acts of vandalism, graffiti, arson or break-ins.
Eastside Cruisers	\$4,518	Keeping It Off The Streets	This project provides a high definition projector which will assist in educating drivers about responsible driving and will hire a facility to provide a drivers skills training day to members of the club to divert high risk driving into an off-street environment. The projector will be an ongoing educational tool that allows us to have guest speakers at our monthly club meetings such as Police, VicRoads etc. Educating our members and the public on responsible driving and the effects of the new anti-hoon laws is a high priority.
Echuca Football Club Inc	\$4,995	Local Crime and Risk Awareness Program	This project will install a security system and lighting to the Echuca Football Netball Club house and will also run a forum to raise awareness of peer pressure.
Elwood Sailing Club	\$3,765	Club Security Locks	This project aims to electronically re-key the Club to assist in deterring future loss of property due to recent thefts.
Emerald Hill Cricket Club	\$2,500	Security Screen Door and Window Repairs	This project will install locks, upgrade window security grills and repair existing security doors to deter and prevent breakins to the Lagoon Reserve Pavilion in Port Phillip.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Forrest Football Netball Club Inc	\$4,200	Security of Club Rooms	This project aims to improve security access to the club rooms of the Forrest Recreation Reserve by improving the current locks on external doors to reduce forced entry to secure areas and prevent further thefts. The fitting of internal locks will allow selected entry to different parts of the club rooms while maintaining secure areas.
Frankston Business Chamber auspiced by Frankston City Council	\$5,000	Business Security Kits	This project will allow the Frankston Business Chamber, in conjunction with Frankston City Council, to provide every retail business in the municipality with a Business Security Kit to empower traders to deal with instances of crime and potential threats to their business. The security kits provide education to both employers and their staff, with clear, detailed instructions to assist them deal with personal safety, crime awareness and information to assist them with any potential crime activity.
Frankston Community Support and Information Centre (FCSIC)	\$2,907	Volunteer and Community Safety Video Surveillance	Frankston Community Support and Information Centre proposes to install a digital video surveillance system in public areas. The system aims to deter clients from becoming abusive either to other clients or to volunteer staff and identify offenders to police in the case of an incident.
Frankston YCW Football Club Inc	\$4,409	Pavilion Security	The provision of fencing and shutters to prevent unauthorised access to the roof and windows of the sporting pavilion aims to prevent offenders gaining access following several break-ins.
Futuristic Group of Southern Sudanese in Australia	\$5,000	Youth Multimedia Centre	In this project FGSSA will use multimedia as a means of crime prevention. By using digital storytelling and recording positive music (lyrics to influence young people from crime life) the safety message will engage young people. The project will also provide theatre group, recording studio, filming and digital graphic activities.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Glastonbury Child and Family Services	\$4,976	Whittington Pride	The project aims to bring Whittington residents and key stakeholders together to develop local situations to community safety issues. We aim to increase residents pride in their community and to address negative perceptions of Whittington.
Goulburn Valley Hockey Association	\$4,520	Storage for Equipment	This project will provide secure storage for bulky hockey equipment, primarily goalkeeper's protective gear. The Association has a long history of acts of vandalism. A secure storage area would alleviate the need for clubs, many of whom travel from towns an hour away, to transport this equipment back and forth and store it in homes.
Greek Orthodox Archdiocese of Australia – Parish of St Catherine's Malvern	\$4,750	Installation of Security Systems	This project will involve the installation of external security cameras on the grounds of the St Catherine's Greek Orthodox Church and hall to deter vandals from damaging property and to increase the level of confidence of volunteers.
Greek Orthodox Archdiocese of Australia – Parish of Axion Estin Northcote	\$4,750	Installation of Security Systems	This project will involve the installation of external security cameras on the grounds of the Axion Estin Northcote Orthodox Church and hall to deter vandals from damaging property and to increase the level of confidence of volunteers.
Greek Orthodox Archdiocese of Australia – Parish of Panagia Gorgoepikoos Geelong	\$4,750	Installation of Security Systems	This project will involve the installation of external security cameras on the grounds of the Panagia Georgoepikoos Greek Orthodox Church and hall to deter vandals from damaging property and to increase the level of confidence of volunteers.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Greek Orthodox Archdiocese of Australia – Parish of Panagia Kamariani Red Hill	\$4,750	Installation of Security Systems	This Project will involve the installation of external Security Cameras on the grounds of the Church and Hall of the Parish to deter would-be vandals from damaging property. The cameras will record all activity on the grounds day and night and retain vision to identify intruders. The vision will be made available to Police to apprehend vandals and intruders. At present the premises are left unattended for lengthy periods during the day and all night and are the target of vandals. It is expected that the installation of cameras will deter vandalism and break-ins and reduce crime.
Greek Orthodox Archdiocese of Australia – Parish of St Andrews Forest Hill	\$4,750	Installation of Security Systems	This project installs security equipment in the grounds and at the hall of the St Andrews Forest Hill Church. This crime prevention measure is aimed at deterring vandalism and break-ins and reducing crime.
Greek Orthodox Archdiocese of Australia – Parish of St Anthony Sunshine	\$4,750	Installation of Security Systems	This project will involve the installation of external security cameras on the grounds of the church and hall of the parish to deter would-be vandals from damaging property. The cameras will record all activity on the grounds day and night and retain vision to identify intruders. The vision will be made available to police to apprehend vandals and intruders. At present the premises are left unattended for lengthy periods during the day and all night and are the target of vandals. It is expected that the installation of cameras will deter vandalism and break-ins, therefore reducing crime.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Greek Orthodox Archdiocese of Australia – Parish of St Constantine and St Helen South Yarra	\$4,750	Installation of Security Systems	The project will involve the installation of external security cameras on the grounds of the church and hall of the parish to deter would-be vandals from damaging property. The cameras will record all activity on the grounds day and night and retain vision to identify intruders. The vision will be made available to police to apprehend vandals and intruders. At present the premises are left unattended for lengthy periods during the day and all night and are the target of vandals. It is expected that the installation of cameras will deter vandalism and break-ins, therefore reducing crime.
Greek Orthodox Archdiocese of Australia – Parish of St Demetrios Ascot Vale	\$4,750	Installation of Security Systems	This project installs security equipment in the grounds and at the hall of the St Demetrios Church. This crime prevention measure is aimed at deterring vandalism and break-ins and reducing crime.
Greek Orthodox Archdiocese of Australia – Parish of St Haralambos Templestowe	\$4,750	Installation of Security Systems	This project will involve the installation of external Security Cameras on grounds of the church and hall of the parish to deter would-be vandals from damaging property. The cameras will record all activity on the grounds day and night and retain vision to identify intruders. It is expected that the installation of cameras will deter vandalism and break-ins, therefore reducing crime.
Greek Orthodox Archdiocese of Australia – Parish of St Johns North Carlton	\$4,750	Installation of Security Systems	This project will involve the installation of external Security Cameras on ground of the church and hall of the parish to deter would-be vandals from damaging property. The cameras will record all activity on the grounds day and night and retain vision to identify intruders. It is expected that the installation of cameras will deter vandalism and break-ins, therefore reducing crime.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Greek Orthodox Archdiocese of Australia – Parish of St Nektarios Fawkner	\$4,750	Installation of Security Systems	This project will involve the installation of external security cameras on the grounds of the church and hall of the parish to deter would-be vandals from damaging property. The cameras will record all activity on the grounds day and night and retain vision to identify intruders. The vision will be made available to police to apprehend vandals and intruders. At present the premises are left unattended for lengthy periods during the day and all night and are the target of vandals. It is expected that the installation of cameras will deter vandalism and break-ins, therefore reducing crime.
Greek Orthodox Archdiocese of Australia – Parish of St Nicholas Yarraville	\$4,750	Installation of Security Systems	This project will involve the installation of external security cameras on the grounds of the church and hall of the parish to deter would-be vandals from damaging property. The cameras will record all activity on the grounds day and night and retain vision to identify intruders. The vision will be made available to police to apprehend vandals and intruders. At present the premises are left unattended for lengthy periods during the day and all night and are the target of vandals. It is expected that the installation of cameras will deter vandalism and break-ins, therefore reducing crime.
Greek Orthodox Archdiocese of Australia – Parish of St Vasilios Brunswick	\$4,750	Installation of Security Systems	This project will involve the installation of external Security Cameras on the grounds of the Church and Hall of the Parish to deter would-be vandals from damaging property. The vision will be made available to Police to apprehend vandals and intruders. It is expected that the installation of cameras will deter vandalism and break-ins and reduce crime.
Greek Orthodox Archdiocese of Australia – Parish of The Holy Trinity Richmond	\$4,750	Installation of Security Systems	This project installs security equipment in the grounds and at the hall of the Holy Trinity Church of Richmond. This crime prevention measure is aimed at deterring vandalism and break-ins and reducing crime.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Greek Orthodox Archdiocese of Australia – Parish of the Panagia Soumela Keilor	\$4,750	Installation of Security Systems	This project would enable installation of external Security cameras on the grounds of the church and hall of the Parish to deter would-be vandals from damaging property. The cameras will record all activity on the grounds day and night and retain vision to identify intruders and vision will be made available to Police to apprehend vandals and intruders.
Greek Orthodox Archdiocese of Australia – Parish of The Presentation of Our Lord Coburg	\$4,750	Installation of Security Systems	This project will involve the installation of external Security Cameras on the grounds of the church and hall of the parish to deter would-be vandals from damaging property. The cameras will record all activity on the grounds day and night and retain vision to identify intruders. It is expected that the installation of cameras will deter vandalism and break-ins, therefore reducing crime.
Greek Orthodox Archdiocese of Australia – Parish of The Three Hierarchs Clayton	\$4,750	Installation of Security Systems	This project will involve the installation of external security cameras on the grounds of the St Athanasios Greek Orthodox Church and hall to deter vandals from damaging property and to increase the level of confidence of volunteers.
Greek Orthodox Archdiocese of Australia – Parish of The Transfiguration of Our Lord Thomastown	\$4,750	Installation of Security Systems	This project installs security equipment in the grounds and at the hall of the Transfiguration of our Lord Thomastown Church. This crime prevention measure is aimed at deterring vandalism and breakins and reducing crime.
Greek Orthodox Archdiocese of Australia – Parish of St Athanasios Springvale	\$4,750	Installation of Security Systems	The project will involve the installation of external security cameras on the grounds of the St Athanasios Greek Orthodox Church and hall to deter vandals from damaging property and to increase the level of confidence of volunteers.
Greek Orthodox Archdiocese of Australia – Parish of Sts Raphael Nicholas and Irene	\$4,750	Installation of Security Systems	The project will involve the installation of external security cameras on the grounds of the Sts Raphael Nicholas and Irene Greek Orthodox Church and hall to deter vandals from damaging property and to increase the level of confidence of volunteers.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Greek Orthodox Archdiocese of Australia – Parish of the Presentation of Our Lady to the Temple	\$4,750	Installation of Security Systems	This project will involve the installation of external security cameras on the grounds of Our Lady to the Temple Church and hall to deter vandals from damaging property and to increase the level of confidence of volunteers.
Greek Orthodox Archiocese of Australia – Parish of St Paraskevi St Albans	\$4,750	Installation of Security Systems	This Project will involve the installation of external Security Cameras on the grounds of the Church and Hall of the Parish to deter would-be vandals from damaging property. It is expected that the installation of cameras will deter vandalism and break-ins and reduce crime.
Greek Orthodox Archiodecese of Australia – Parish of Parish St Cyril & Emhodius Preston	\$4,750	Installation of Security Systems	This project installs security equipment in the grounds and at the hall of the St Cyril's Church. This crime prevention measure is aimed at deterring vandalism and break-ins and reducing crime.
Gymnastics Victoria	\$3,000	Keeping It Tagged	This project is to tag portable equipment of the gymnastic community, which has faced problems with theft.
Half Moon Bay Life Saving and Swimming Club	\$4,650	Half Moon Bay Crime Prevention Project	Half moon bay is a secluded coastal area off Beach Road in Black Rock and the lack of passing traffic makes us vulnerable to crime. CCTV cameras and an alarm system would deter offenders and improve safety in the area as this area is frequented by youth on weekends at night.
Heathdale Neighbourhood Association	\$4,500	Talking Safer Street Life	This project aims to reduce the fear of crime and increase community safety in Heathdale by holding street party events which encourage the local community to use public places and promote practical crime prevention measures.
Hobsons Bay Sports and Game Fishing Club Inc	\$5,000	Install Cameras to Minimise Crime	Through the installation of cameras, establishing a security access system and electronically identifying assets, the clubs intention is to minimise the incidence of graffiti and to deter other unlawful activities which occur in the vicinity of our club house.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Holy Spirit Catholic Parish (North Ringwood)	\$5,000	CCTV Surveillance at Holy Spirit	This project installs Security Cameras and recording devices to the Holy Spirit Chapel. This crime prevention measure will assist in the prevention of theft, underage drinking on the premises, dumping of unwanted goods at the St Vincent de Paul Charity Bin and general vandalism.
Kangaroo Flat Community Group Inc	\$4,536	Lets Build Together	This project, run in conjunction with 'Enough is Enough', will help educate young people who have a problem with unroadworthy and unlicensed driving, about the mechanical and roadworthy needs and requirements of cars.
Kiwanis Club of Brighton	\$3,440	Neighbourhood Watch Project	This project will enable the printing and distribution of neighbourhood watch newsletters in areas where newsletters are no longer being distributed. The aim is to re-kindle community involvement in crime prevention and provide useful advice/tips on crime prevention.
Kiwanis Club of McLennan Mooroopna	\$4,700	Mooroopna and Shepparton Community Safety Seminar	This project conducts a community safety seminar in Mooroopna and Shepparton aimed to assist vulnerable groups including young, elderly, migrant and indigenous communities to better understand their role in community safety.
Kiwanis House Special Needs Centre Inc	\$5,000	Safe and Secure for Special Needs Children	Safe and Secure for special needs children is a project where Kiwanis House Special Needs Centre Inc will increase the safety and security of the AAA playground that has been installed at the centre. Due to Kiwanis Houses geographic location, vandalism and socially unacceptable behaviour occurs, such as vandalism, drugs and bottles thrown into the playground area and faeces left on playground equipment.
Knox Community Health Service	\$5,000	Lights and Fences	This project aims to improve the safety of our community by installing lights and repairing and improving fencing for the Courthouse facility, currently in use during daylight and evening hours. A range of community and health care programs are delivered from the site which has been subjected to graffiti, vandalism and other crime activities.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Kyabram and District Soccer Club Association Inc	\$3,200	Soccer for All in Kyabram	Engage kids in soccer to reduce the likelihood that young people in Kyabram will binge drink, use illegal drugs and commit crime.
Kyabram Fauna Park	\$3,480	Security Gates Upgrade	This project will upgrading the boundary gates to assist in preventing illegal access and activities.
Kyabram Parkland Golf Club Inc	\$4,012	Installation of Security Camera and Lighting	The club wishes to extend the security of it premises by increasing the surveillance of the clubrooms and machinery shed to address theft and vandalism.
McEwen Reserve Tennis Club	\$2,500	Clubhouse Security Lighting	This project aims to install security lighting around the clubhouse. It has suffered a number of break-ins and a number of attacks of vandalism of the past few years. The area is surrounded by complete darkness which provides people with an opportunity to congregate and remain undetected.
Middle Park Cricket Club Inc	\$5,000	Middle Park Security System	This project will upgrade security of the pavilion by installing an alarm system, upgrading locks on doors and roller shutters. The pavilion is currently broken into or vandalised once a month.
Mount Evelyn Township Improvement Committee	\$5,000	Security Lighting	The installation of security lighting in the retail precinct aims to provide clearer images on existing CCTV. This project aims to increase the perception of safety, increase safety and security and reduce crime and assist in the prosecution of offenders.
Neighbourhood Watch Frankston North	\$2,750	Community Crime Prevention Participation	This project will publish monthly newsletters advising the community in regards to crime and safety issues and to advise residents that home kits are available through Neighbourhood Watch. It will also enable graffiti removal in the community ASAP which will discourage re-offending and give residents greater security.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Neighbourhood Watch Frankston Region 5 Division 1	\$3,381	Prevention of Theft from Vehicles	This project would implement bright coloured signage aimed at informing the community to be vigilant in securing their vehicles and removing any valuables from them when leaving vehicles parked in public parking areas. The signs will be interchanged at monthly intervals and moved into different locations.
Neighbourhood Watch Karingal FRK27	\$3,503	Crime Prevention Karingal	This project aims to bring community awareness of safety and crime prevention specific to the Frankston area and the role of Neighbourhood Watch in achieving this aim by distributing a monthly newsletter and holding regular community meetings.
Neighbourhood Watch Mornington Peninsula Southern Division	\$4,001	Prevent Theft of Boats and Boat Trailers	This project will introduce a Crime Prevention and Marine Safety Program together with low cost, purpose made, boat and trailer locks to boat owners on site at boating facilities around the Mornington Peninsula, where police statistics indicate a higher than normal rate of theft and non-recovery of boats and trailers.
Neighbourhood Watch R3D1	\$1,700	Graffiti Removal Project	This project purchases graffiti removal equipment to be used in Neighbourhood Watch areas and the Whittlesea and Darebin communities to remove graffiti from private residences and businesses, where the owner is unable to remove it. The project will also ensure that graffiti will be reported to Police.
Neighbourhood Watch Region 5 Division 4	\$5,000	Install CCTV in Bairnsdale	This project is directly aimed at reducing the fear and perception of crime in the township of Bairnsdale by use of CCTV. Being a rural township, a low cost initiative such as this can have a high impact on perception of community safety.
Neighbourhood Watch Region one, Division four	\$1,000	Newsletter Printing	The aim of this project is to enable the continued distribution of Neighbourhood Watch newsletters through the purchase of a paper folder. Neighbourhood Watch Moorabbin is a division of Neighbourhood Watch Victoria and is responsible for all local areas, each about 1000 residences, within the city boundaries of Bayside and Kingston.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Neighbourhood Watch Victoria Inc (Neighbourhood Watch Region 3, Division 4, Area 12)	\$1,230	Neighbourhood Watch Newsletter Printing	Funding would purchase equipment used to print Neighbourhood Watch Newsletters. The aim of the Newsletter is to inform residents of criminal activity in the local area, to increase awareness of potential or actual threats to person or property and communicate crime prevention strategies.
New Zealand Maori Club Taku Mana Cultural Group of Victoria Inc	\$5,000	New Generation	This project is an attempt to overcome youth/young people appearing in court (re-offenders, school leavers) and to prevent criminal activity within their community by promoting partnerships with other community organisations, families, individuals, government, non-government, commercial and private enterprises and using them as opportunities of sponsorship and employment as a means of achieving better outcomes.
Nullawil Historical Society Inc (Nullawil Historical Museum)	\$5,000	To Stop a Thief	This project installs a security system at the Nullawil Historical Society Museum in order to prevent repeated thefts.
Our Lady's Catholic Church Craigieburn	\$5,000	Security Strengthening	This project will engage community support to erect barriers to stop drive-through trespassers to protect young children and their parents walking through the parish property to reach adjoining parish school. It would involve strengthening perimeter security to prevent aberrant use of public premises which have been subject to frequent vandalism.
Point Lonsdale Surf Life Saving Club Inc	\$3,500	Back Beach Base Security Upgrade	This project will enable upgraded security measures to the club's Back Beach Base, (which has been the source of numerous break-ins and vandalism in this isolated location over many years). This will make this life saving facility more secure and ensure that vital lifesaving equipment is ready for use.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Portland Bowling Club Inc	\$3,682	CCTV Security System	This project would enable the organisation to fit a security system for the Club, greens and surrounds to record and identify property theft and vandalism, facilitating possible prosecution and/or recovery of stolen goods.
Powerhouse Amateur Football Club	\$4,620	Crime Prevention Programme	This project installs a security street light in Club car park, as there is currently no lighting. The club wants to ensure they provide a safe and secure environment for patrons while also being a crime prevention measure.
Powerhouse and St Kilda Districts Hockey Club	\$4,439	Security Alarm System	This project would enable the installation of a security alarm system to Cox Mackenzie pavilion, Hockey Drive and Albert Park reserve. The system would consist of alarms, strobe lights, sensor and closed circuit cameras to prevent break-ins, theft and malicious vandalism.
Pyramid Hill and District Lawn Tennis Club	\$4,900	Lockable Shed	Having our equipment such as mower, gardening supplies, etc locked away is important for the safety of the community and would be a wonderful community ownership project. The shed would reduce theft and vandalism in our area.
Reformed Church of Box Hill	\$4,412	Installation of CCTV and Security Marking of Property	The installation of CCTV and security marking of all equipment will minimise graffiti attacks and prevent unauthorised use of property.
Richmond Rowing Club	\$3,238	Side Lights	This project would light the areas at the side of the boat shed and bolster the two entrance doors to the rowing shed. The areas to the side of the boat shed are dark at night, which is not consistent with the other sheds and parks in the vicinity of Boathouse Drive
Rochester United Cricket Club	\$5,000	Make RUCC Safe	To provide lighting and fencing around the club area which has none at present. The club has been the centre of criminal damage in the past. This will assist in deterring future attacks and increasing the safety of members at night.
Rowville Eagles Sporting and Cultural Association	\$5,000	Youth – Sport One Family	Restart a juniors team in 2007-2008 to relieve boredom and give children the opportunity to develop physically and mentally and be a benefit to the community.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Russian House Cultural Advancement Society Incorporated	\$5,000	Russian Community Safety Initiative	To install security safety devices at the building and promote use of security devices to community groups that use the building. The project will also encourage people to do self audits of their home, checking windows, door locks and lighting. This will decrease the incidence of crime at the building and encourage people to feel safer.
Rye Yacht Club Inc	\$888	Security Lighting and Safety Equipment Upgrade	This project installs security lighting to the Rye Yacht Club building to increase safety at night for patrons and to purchase six life jackets in order to increase public safety.
Saint Monica's Catholic Parish Footscray	\$5,000	Intruder Surveillance Prevention Programme	This project would install cameras and wireless alarm systems in the church and parish house. Unfortunately these buildings have become 'soft targets' for vandalism and robberies committed mainly by drug users to buy drugs in Footscray.
Sandridge Life Saving Club	\$1,349	Clubhouse Security System	Installation of a security system to protect valuable lifesaving equipment that is stored in the Sandridge Life Saving Club. The clubhouse is located on the foreshore and is currently quite easily accessed by potential thieves.
Scots Baseball Club	\$436	Increase Safety of Volunteers	To install flood lamps to increase the safety of volunteers returning to their cars at night, and to install a security sensor for the equipment shed to prevent property damage.
Scout Association of Australia (Vic Branch) 1st/2nd Cub Scouts Group Cohuna	\$2,193	Security Lighting	To light up area surrounding scout hall to cover the car park and the public toilet block, which are located approximately 100 metres from scout hall. This will assist to prevent further theft and also increase safety.
Scout Association of Australia (Vic Branch) 1st Sandringham Scout Group	\$3,000	Security Lighting	Installing lighting at the Scout hall will help deter further acts of vandalism, including graffiti, against the Scout Hall.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Scout Association of Australia (Vic Branch) 2nd Kangaroo Flat Scout Group	\$2,075	Security Upgrade	2nd Kangaroo Flat Scout Group is striving to dismantle the barriers for young people within the local and wider community through our programme and services. The facilities are situated near parkland, public services and a local government placement and support residential service. These factors dramatically increase the criminal damage to our property. This project will support positive changes to the property and grounds to reduce the likelihood of unauthorised access in time of non-use by the scouting movement.
Scout Association of Australia (Vic Branch) 5th Scouts Group	\$4,645	5th Keilor Protect our Youth Members	This project installs upgraded and new security lighting and security locks to a scout hall located in a community reserve to prevent and deter further vandalism.
Scout Association of Australia (Vic Branch) First Cobden Scout Group	\$1,194	New Front Door	This project installs a new front door on the Cobden Scout Hall, which will aim to prevent opportunistic crime occurring at the scout hall.
Scout Association of Australia (Vic Branch) Geelong Peninsula District	\$1,782	Security Fencing and Lighting	This project would build a security fence to enclose the Hall's toilet, which is a separate building. As part of the redevelopment of the Barwon Scout Hall for the restarting of a Scout Group and for other scouting activities, there is also a need for security lighting to improve access and to reduce vandalism to the buildings.
Scout Association of Australia (Vic Branch) Koroit Group	\$4,668	Scout Hall Security and Safety	Koroit Scout Group provides a structured educational and development programme for children in Koroit. Scouts also run activities such as discos for the other children in town. The project will provide more secure premises and grounds for children to be engaged in any role in our programmes.
Scouts Association of Australia (Vic Branch) 1st Emerald Scout Group	\$3,410	Reducing Vandalism and Improving Safety	Installing lighting and improving security at the scout hall, which has been subjected to extensive and repeated vandalism, will improve the safety of users and the hall.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
South Melbourne District Sports Club Inc	\$4,410	Security System	This project installs a security CCTV system in the sports pavilion of the South Melbourne District Sports Club which aims to act as a crime deterrent. The pavilion has been burgled and vandalised 38 times in 10 years.
South Melbourne Hellas Soccer Club Limited	\$5,000	BJS Security Upgrade Programme	Installation and upgrade of security alarm system and installation of CCTV cameras at soccer club.
St Simons Community Football Club	\$5,000	Car Park Lighting	The installation of lighting at the local junior football club to increase safety and deter undesirable behaviour at night.
St Vincent de Paul Victoria	\$4695	Waste Dumping and Donation Theft Prevention	The aim is to install surveillance equipment at the side of the St Vincent De Paul centre in Preston to capture offenders who dump waste and rubbish or pilfer donated items from area.
Strikers Hockey Club Inc	\$3,378	Gear Safe	This project would enable the purchase, painting and fitting out of a shipping container to provide secure (safety) gear lockers for the 11 hockey teams in the Strikers hockey club. Currently the facilities are broken into and vandalised several times a year, and this project will assist in preventing this.
Taylor's Lakes Recreation Club Inc	\$4,200	Facility Security and Resource Protection	Installation of security locks and security system to protect community-based club stores and resources from theft and malicious damage.
The Albanian Australian Islamic Society (AAIS)	\$5,000	CCTV Security Camera Installation Project	This project installs CCTV security video cameras to the AAIS premises in North Carlton. This crime prevention measure will play a large part in increasing security on our premises, as well improving safety in and around our close neighbours.
The Basin Football Club	\$5,000	Window Protection	This project installs window shutters to assist in preventing further break-ins to the Basin Football club. This crime prevention measure will also assist in reducing the need for police and insurance representatives to attend break-ins.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Uniting Care Harrison Community Services	\$1,391	Lights Up	To install secure and adequate flood and vandal proof lighting at entrance to The Young Persons Resource Centre to provide a safer area for the public who access these areas and deter criminal activity from recurring.
Upper Murray Historical Society Incorporated	\$5,000	Museum Security	This project aims to reduce burglary, theft and vandalism, which has been a problem, by installing movement activated video surveillance cameras and external doorway alarm to the 'The Man from Snow River Museum'. The installation of these systems would send an important message to the community regarding the awareness of crime and the likelihood of capture.
Vermont South Community House Inc	\$2,567	Community Pride vs Vandalism Fridge Magnets and Posters	This project aims to educate the neighbourhood around Vermont South Community House with information on how to report crime and graffiti.
Victorian Association for the Care and Resettlement of Offenders (VACRO)	\$5,000	Increasing Healthy Living Activities	VACRO seeks to facilitate newly released prisoners to engage in healthy living activities, recreation and sport. In the first 3 months post release clients are vulnerable to re-offending. This project would ameliorate this likelihood through a crime prevention strategy that encourages and connects clients to community activities.
Victorian Bands' League Incorporated	\$375	VBL Asset Identification and Marking	To indelibly mark all assets of the Victorian Bands' League, and advise, by notice to all, that this has been done. Indelible marking of assets will reduce the likelihood of theft and minimise costs to the community.
Warrnambool Surf Life Saving Club Inc	\$5,000	Bike Racks WSLSC	Bike racks installed at the Warrnambool Surf Life Saving Club (WSLSC) will allow both locals and visitors the opportunity to store their bikes safely whilst bathing in the Warrnambool beach and prevent theft.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
West Ivanhoe Sporting Club	\$3,914	Graffiti blocker	This project would aim to deter the spraying of graffiti and associated vandalism on the clubrooms whilst simultaneously re-enforcing responsible behaviour among our junior members. The installation and promotion of security equipment in and around our clubhouse will provide a significant deterrent to the anti-social activities to which the club are subject.
Western Eagles Football and Netball Club Inc	\$5,000	Room Security	This project would enable a security lighting and alarm system to be fitted to council and club-owned facilities, thus deterring/preventing break-ins and securing amenities. Existing locks would also be reinforced.
Whitehorse Club Ltd	\$5,000	Door Security	Installation of an electronic sensor door to provide access to members and group leaders to reduce the demand on volunteers who have difficulty with current security arrangements.
Women's Health West Inc	\$4,290	Building Capacity to Prevent Violence Against Women	The project involves printing and distributing 60 Action Resource Guides to agencies with integrated health promotion projects aimed at the primary prevention of violence against women.

Small Grants projects in NT

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Mart Community Arts Inc	\$4,921	Wireless IP Camera- based Video Surveillance and Alarm System	This project aims to put in place a wireless video surveillance and alarm system to help prevent crime at Brown's Mart Reserve and Chambers Crescent Theatre, Chambers Crescent in Malak, facilities that are available for community use and have been the subject of intrusions and vandalism in the past.
Catholic Church of the Diocese of Darwin (St Josephs Catholic Church)	\$3,974	Establishment, installation and maintenance of CCTV	This project installs CCTV at the St Joseph's Catholic Church, Katherine. This crime prevention measure will assist to prevent damage to the church from itinerant drunks and vandals. Church windows are continuously broken.
Darwin Golf Club Inc	\$5,000	CCTV Installation	This project installs a CCTV system at the Darwin Golf Club. This crime prevention measure will aim to prevent or identify perpetrators of property crime. The club has been broken into during the school holidays, most occasions the windows are smashed and no entry is gained to the premises.
Friends of the North Australia Railway	\$4,882	Protection of Old Katherine Railway Station	The heritage listed 1926 Katherine Railway Station has been subjected to physical damage, broken windows, smashed security lighting, theft and graffiti. A fence around the Station aims to protect the historic site and improve the safety and security of visitors and volunteers.
Kiwanis Club of Casuarina Inc	\$3,000	Terrific Kids	The aim is to improve self esteem of primary school students. This is done by rewarding students who contribute to the schools community. Rewards would include movie tickets or meal vouchers. This is for disadvantaged (often Indigenous) children that display positive attitudes, not high achievers.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Neighbourhood Watch Northern Territory	\$1,589	Hot Spot Street Party	This project would target 'hot spot' areas of crime as identified by Katherine police and hold a street party to encourage residents to get out of the house and get to know their neighbours. It is also aimed to encourage residents to join Neighbourhood Watch and engrave bikes for easy identification.
Neighbourhood Watch Wulagi	\$2,278	Establishing a Computer-based Telephone Tree and ICT Support	This project aims to provide a dedicated ICT system (computer, scanner, fax, modem and printer) to the Wulagi Neighbourhood Watch to assist to organise and engage the community in meetings, information sessions and events.

Small Grants projects in QLD

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Anglicare Central Queensland Ltd	\$5,000	Central West Responsibilities and Consequences of Aerosol Art	This project aims to employ a professional graffiti artist to conduct workshops throughout the central west to educate young people in their responsibilities and the consequences of aerosol art. Through involvement in these workshops, young people have a sense of ownership and belonging to the community.
Arana Hills Church of Christ	\$4,620	Youth Group Activities	To undertake activities to improve the Youth Group's effectiveness in providing alternative, safe options for youth in the Community.
Athletics North Queensland Association Inc	\$1,515	Office Security Upgrade	This project would secure the organisations premises, which at night and on weekends is practically deserted. The grant would be used to purchase equipment to help protect the organisations business, financial records and historical data.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
B4C Bullimba Creek Catchment Coordinating Committee	\$2,442	Safety and Sustainability Project	The project will install security systems in a community education centre that is based on the principles of sustainability. The centre will promote the use of sustainable technologies which benefit the environment and also involve social issues like affordability and safety and will partner with local Neighbourhood Watch programmes to assist in creating an informed and aware community.
Beerwah Peachester RSL Sub Branch	\$4,077	Beerwah Peachester Veterans Drop in Centre	This project installs 3 security sliding doors and 6 security window grills to the Beerwah/Peachester Veterans Drop in Centre to deter the possibility of break-ins and to protect personal information held on the premises.
Benowa State High School P&C Association	\$5,000	Security Screening of Business Education Building	This project installs security mesh window screens to the business education building of the Benowa State High School. This crime prevention measure will act as a deterrent and protect the investment in technology.
Biloela Child Care Centre Inc	\$5,000	Security Lighting and Building Monitoring System	External security lighting and a building monitoring system will make the Centre a safer place for both volunteers and staff, and will act as a visible deterrent to potential thieves or vandals.
Broadbeach Surf Life Saving Club Inc	\$5,000	Locker Purchase Project	There is a need to keep club members' property safe whilst they do beach and water patrols, by purchasing lockers to store valuables.
Bribie Island and Districts Junior Rugby League Football Club Incorporated	\$5,000	Keep Safe	To purchase security equipment, to help prevent the wilful damage, theft and vandalism to the community-based facility. An increase in vandalism, broken windows and lighting as well as Graffiti. The Club is growing at a rate of 20% each year, however budget cannot keep up the constant maintenance from property damage by vandals.
Broadbeach Junior AFL Football Club	\$5,000	Security Camera Installation	This project will provide a CCTV system to deter vandalism of Broadbeach Junior AFL club facilities and deter petty crime during games.
Broadbeach Kindergarten	\$4,026	Crime Prevention Project	This project will install a CCTV system at the Broadbeach Kindergarten to deter and record crime at the site.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Broadbeach State School P&C Association	\$5,000	Security Camera Installation	The project will install a CCTV system to monitor the boundaries of Broadbeach State School.
Buderim Wanderers Football Club	\$4,663	BWFC Club Surveillance	The project installs CCTV with signage. These outside cameras will prevent future break-ins and vandalism to club property, which faces vandalism during non sporting periods.
Bundaberg Surf Life Saving Club Inc	\$5,000	Clubhouse Security Access Control System	This project installs a security access control system at the Bundaberg Surf Life Saving Club. This crime prevention measure will ensure that facilities will be secure for the storage of essential lifesaving equipment and provide a safe and protected environment for volunteer lifesavers.
Burleigh Heads Mowbray Park Surf Life Saving Club Inc	\$5,000	Club House Security Entry Gate	This project installs a security entry gate to the Burleigh Heads Mowbray Park Surf Life Saving Club to prevent unauthorised entry. This crime prevention measure will help to prevent future vandalism, antisocial behaviour and thefts.
Cherbourg/Murg on Youth and Community Combined	\$5,000	Indigenous Mentor Programme	The Project will increase the capacity of youth crime diversionary programmes in the indigenous community of Cherbourg. Funding will enable paid hours for part-time indigenous staff to work with 'at risk' youth in school holiday times to deliver mentoring and to initiate a range of holiday time activities to engage 'at risk' clients in 2007-2008
Chevron Island Village Incorporating Cronin Island	\$5,000	Safe4all	To procure equipment to provide the means to initiate and complete a consultative study, with educational materials and electronic seminars between our community and authorities, on feasible, effective and efficient crime prevention measures for the community.
Combined Martial Arts Academy Social Club	\$5,000	Community Workshops on Self Defence	This project purchases a microphone and speakers, a laptop, kick shields and wave masters. The equipment will be used to conduct self defence seminars and workshops for the community to try and break the cycle of violence in the community.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Community Solutions Inc	\$4,300	Street Angels Safety Net Service	This project focuses on the volunteer-based street net service which prevents and significantly reduces the crime and public safety risk associated with alcohol and drug use in tourism areas and at large public events. The trained service volunteers identify risks, liaise with security, police and emergency services and provide immediate first aid and referral.
Coolum Football Club Inc	\$5,000	New Fence	Installation of a new fence for the Coolum FC will prevent further unauthorised visits and fix damage of the current fence caused by vandalism.
Corcoran Park Netball Association Inc	\$3,282	Providing Lockers for players at Corcoran Park Netball Association	To ensure players' valuables will be safeguarded whilst playing netball at Corcoran Park, this project aims to provide 10, 3 tier lockers for the players to utilize at the club house.
Crime Stoppers Pine Rivers Area Committee	\$5,000	Crime Stoppers Advertising and Networking Projects	Promotion of Crime Stoppers through merchandise to promote detection and reporting of criminal acts and behaviour.
Croatian Sports Centre Gold Coast Inc	\$5,000	Croatia Club Security	This project installs a security system to the Croatian Sports Centre. This crime prevention measure is aimed at discouraging criminal and unruly behaviour.
Emerald and District Social Development Association	\$5,000	White Ribbon Day	This project provides an opportunity to the community to become aware of issues relating to Domestic and Family Violence and gives the opportunity, particularly to men, to say No to violence. As part of the community awareness, children from both Primary and High schools will participate through a poster competition. Courses will be available from a behavioural change and conflict resolution approach within the community. The climax to White Ribbon Day will be a public street march and public rally.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Emu Park Surf Life Saving Club Inc	\$5,000	Security First	The Surf Club is an easy target for vandals to break and enter without being seen because the front of the building faces the beach and there is only fluorescent lighting. The installation of security cameras and lighting aims to deter vandalism and break-ins and better lighting helps the community and staff to safely park and return to their vehicles at night.
Garbutt Bombers JAFL (Junior Australian Football League)	\$1,510	Strong Smart and Deadly	This project would provide opportunities to develop local club culture to create a positive community environment and increase social cohesion thereby increasing community pride and lowering crime rates.
Gladstone Gymnastics Club	\$4,785	Club Security Project	As a non-profit organisation the break-ins the club has experienced has strained its financial budget. There have been incidences of harassment of coaches late in the evening, which is a serious concern. Community safety would be enhanced in the area through added security, which would also benefit users of an adjacent skate park.
Gladstone Softball Association Inc	\$4,944	Clubhouse Security Project	The softball association has been broken into three times in the last 12 months. The incidence of crime has escalated after the opening of the local skate park in Nov 2006. The skate park is used 7 days, during the day and night, and has attracted a small number of malicious offenders. The association has installed grid mesh cages on all windows and doors but we need funds to install security lighting and an alarm system to notify authorities. Damage to two lighting tower switchboards is a high safety risk and the association needs to vandal-proof these switchboards and the sprinkler control box.
Gold Coast Pistol Club Ltd	\$5,000	Security System Power Source Upgrade	The aim of the project is to prevent the number of occurrences of security system failures. There is a need to provide a reliable and consistent power source to the security system that will overcome nuisance tripping and power outages.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Gold Coast Victory Athletics Club Inc	\$5,000	Purchase of Shipping Containers for Secure Storage of Equipment	Purchase of two shipping container storage units to securely store equipment. Expensive sporting equipment has been stolen in the past on at least 2 occasions.
Gordonvale Community Kindergarten Association Inc	\$361	Installation of Security Lighting	This project installs security lighting to the Gordonvale Community Kindergarten. This crime prevention measure is aimed at deterring criminal activity in and around the premises.
Griffith Aikido Institute Inc	\$4,500	Personal Protection Workshops for the Community	This project aims to train instructors in personal safety who can then deliver workshops to the community in personal protection and safety concepts. This project is based on the 'Personal Safety Concepts', winner of a 1995 National Violence Prevention Award.
Mackay and District Kart Club Inc	\$4,693	Upgrade Security	This project replaces all existing keys and locks to the premises of the Mackay and District Kart Club. This crime prevention measure will assist in the security of the club and all participating members by deterring would be intruders and vandals. Presently there are numerous keys that have not been returned to the club after use which places the clubs security at risk.
Mulgrave Coastal Basketball Inc	\$4,995	Youth Alive	The Youth Alive programme supplies youth aged 13-17 with sporting and social activities during the evening and on weekends. This project will provide youth with access to free sport and activities in a youth-friendly space. Through this programme youth can develop social and personal skills and learn the benefits of a healthy, safe life.
Musgrave Hill Community Children's Centre	\$1,355	Family Safety	This project is to supply lockers for staff for their personal items, an engraver to mark valuable items, and a camera to photograph them for a database.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Neighbourhood Watch Cairns 18	\$1,763	Mooroobool / Manunda Neighbourhood Watch Program	This organisation is running a Community Safety Day. This project is highly involved in crime prevention and community safety, working with the Police Department, Department of Housing, Community Renewal, Emergency Services, Cairns City Council and Minister's Office, eg. CBD and Environs Management Plan. The project seeks funding for a portable PA system, speaker stands and a wireless hand-held system.
Neighbourhood Watch Cranbook North (Kirwan 8)	\$3,544	Community 5 Ways to Safety Project	This project aims to broaden the current prevention focus of the Neighbourhood Watch programme to include community safety in and around the home. This project promotes Queensland Police and Department of Emergency Services (DES) programmes such as CPR for life, safe home, disaster preparedness, personal safety and home security.
Neighbourhood Watch Crestmead Group 17/18	\$4,525	Plastic Door Guard Safety Initiative	This project is aimed at attaching plastic door guards to the front (and rear) screen doors of elderly, infirm or low income residents so the fly screen material cannot be cut or pushed through to gain entry to the locked area.
Neighbourhood Watch Golden Beach Area 1	\$2,720	House numbering on footpath and printing newsletters	This project has two components, the first is the painting of house numbers on footpaths to assist police and emergency services to quickly identify residents in emergencies. The second is to print newsletters advising residents of criminal activity in the area, how to improve personal safety and property security and warnings against scams.
Neighbourhood Watch Harrisville and District	\$4,967	Safe Kids in Small Towns	This grant would support the project 'Safe Kids in Small Towns', which recognises that country kids and their families can become complacent about their personal safety, especially when travelling around their home towns. This project aims to use NHW volunteers and other community members to promote different aspects of personal safety strategies, particularly as they relate to children.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Neighbourhood Watch Morningside 7	\$5,000	Personal Safety	This project would involve self defence classes, to be held in the local community by local instructors with the aim that residents gain the knowledge, confidence and freedom to be able to enjoy the facilities offered in the Morningside area with a feeling of safety.
Neighbourhood Watch Mundingburra 6 Aitkenvale	\$1,200	Neighbourhood Watch Property Engraving Project (NHW-PEP)	This project will involve photographing property and recording these images onto CDs to be given back to the property owner for future reference and identification and will include the engraving of household items with the required Queensland Police and Service Property Index number. These initiatives are designed to assist in reducing the number of break and enter/stealing offences within the Aitkenvale Neighbourhood Watch Area.
Neighbourhood Watch Trinity Beach	\$4,885	Crime Prevention Newsletters	This project would enable the printing of crime preventing material and the advising of community events throughout monthly newsletters.
Nerang Bulls Rugby Club	\$5,000	Roller Doors for Club Rooms	This project is designed to improve the Nerang Rugby Club by securing the facilities with secure roller doors to prevent the continued break-ins and vandalism at the club.
Nerang Neighbourhood Centre	\$317	Safe Bike Storage	This project would enable the Nerang Neighbourhood Centre to make young peoples bicycles more secure whilst they are participating in the youth programmes. The youth programmes are aimed at crime prevention, so it is important to facilitate and encourage regular attendance.
North Shore Football Club Inc	\$4,732	Security Upgrade	The North Shore Football Club crime prevention project aims to implement strategies to deter vandalism, reduce theft and improve community safety. To achieve this goal we plan to upgrade existing locks, increase security by installing an alarm system and outdoor sensor lighting, and provide a bicycle rack for the efficient and secure storage of bicycles.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Peninsula and Districts Soccer and Sporting Club Inc	\$2,916	Crime Prevention Security System for Club House	The Crime Prevention Security System will provide the club with a secured facility as crime prevention for possible theft and damage of club members' property, players' equipment and records. The Peninsula and Districts Soccer and Sporting Club Inc is a non-profit community-based club that aims to provide secured and insured community facilities for sporting activities.
Peregian Beach Surf Lifesaving Club Inc	\$5,000	Improved Security for Lifesaving Equipment	To install 3 security cameras in our gear storage shed and attach a secure area to store lifesaving equipment. The shed often must be left unlocked to allow easy access to equipment in case of an emergency.
Picnic Bay Surf Life Saving Club Inc	\$5,000	Installation of Security Cameras	This project installs a closed circuit television recording system at the Picnic Bay Surf Life Saving Club. This crime prevention measure is aimed at deterring vandalism, break and enters and the theft of valuable life saving equipment from the clubhouse facilities.
Pine Central Holy Spirit Rugby League Football Club	\$4,634	Crime Prevention	This project aims to make the rugby clubhouse a more secure area by installing external lighting.
Point Lookout Surf Life Saving Club Inc	\$5,000	Club House Security	This project would enable security measures to be put in place to protect vital lifesaving equipment. The organisation would be updating these measures so that they could provide beach patrols and protect the bathing public of North Stradbroke Island.
Police-Citizens Youth (PCYC) Welfare Association Queensland Pine Rivers Branch	\$5,000	Camera Security Project	The project installs CCTV at the Pine Rivers PCYC premises. This crime prevention measure is aimed at better protecting the organisation's facilities, equipment and assets and also provide a higher level of security for our patrons.
Police-Citizens Youth Club (PCYC) Welfare Association Queensland Hills District Branch	\$4,958	Safe and Secure	The purchase and installation of surveillance cameras will create a safe environment for members of the community as well as reduce incidence of break-ins, graffiti and vandalism.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Police-Citizens Youth Club (PCYC) Welfare Association Queensland Ipswich Branch	\$4,257	Ipswich Healthy Youth Activities Programme	This project purchases equipment to use for the 'Fight for Youth Project', which attempts to change criminal and antisocial behaviour of 'at risk' youth.
Powerhouse Community Centre	\$3,300	Security Screen Roller Door	This organisation needs to put into place suitable security to protect the volunteers and the facilities. Like the complex at Pimlico they want to have playgroups in the mornings and have youth activities in the afternoons, and hope to host or lease out various sections of the venue to community groups or for private functions.
Queensland Chinese Forum	\$4,960	Crime Prevention in Queensland Chinese Community	This project would enable the Queensland Chinese Forum to translate and publish crime prevention information produced by the Queensland Police Service for distribution in the Queensland Chinese Community. This project would provide for the availability of information in a proper format to fight against crime and violence in the community.
Redcliffe Neighbourhood Centre Association Inc	\$4,950	Keeping Citizens Safe	This project installs security equipment to sites occupied by Redcliffe Neighbourhood Centre Association staff and clients. This crime prevention measure will assist in ensuring the safety of clients and staff, plus the protection of their right to privacy and confidentiality.
Redcliffe Opportunities for People Enhancement (ROPE)	\$5,000	Increased Security for Ringtails Respite House	This project is to provide security lighting and more robust doors and locks for ROPE's Ringtails Respite house and to help prevent break-ins and theft of a gifted car. It will also improve the safety of the clients with intellectual disabilities who will use it and our support staff.
Rotary Club of Townsville Inc	\$5,000	Reduction of Car Theft	This project purchases equipment to etch the registration and VIN number of 100 vehicles in the Townsville area. The Rotary Club sees this to be a proven method of deterring professional car theft.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Sandbag Inc (Sandgate and Brackenridge Action Group Inc)	\$4,604	Domestic Violence Awareness and Prevention	SANDBAG's Domestic Violence Prevention Network requires audio-visual equipment to provide existing and future clients and the general community with accessible community violence prevention-related information in the forms of videos, DVDs, CD-Roms and powerpoint presentations. Equipment required includes CD Player, DVD/TV/VHS/speakers, camera, colour photo printer, mobile flipchart easel and a laptop computer.
Scout Association of Australia (Qld Branch) Kallangur Scout Group	\$2,710	Security Lighting and Screens	This project would install sensor lights and security grills at the Den (Scout Hall) to act as a deterrent for people who shouldn't be there, and to provide much needed security to the leaders who are there after dark. There are often upturned tables, broken bottles and syringes found around the Den, especially after weekends. There have also been a number of attempted break-ins over the past two years.
Scout Association of Australia (Qld Branch) North Bundaberg	\$2,182	Hall Security	This project would involve installation of security screen on Scout Hall to increase security of the premises. This will prevent the Hall from being an easy target.
Silver Bridle Actin Group Inc	\$5,000	Making a Difference	Purchase of audio visual equipment to assist in preventing crime by encouraging families to enjoy a rewarding lifestyle that will benefit the families and the community at large.
Southport Pony and Hack Club	\$2,500	Safety Fears in Public Places for Women and Children	This project installs sensor lighting to illuminate the Southport Pony and Hack Club car parking area as there have been thefts from vehicles. Secondly, the project allows for a qualified self defence coach to facilitate an educational self defence workshop on Club grounds for the participation of the Club's women and children to equip them with basic self defence skills.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Southside Swallows Gymnastics Club Inc	\$4,540	Light-Up Southside	Purchase and install six vandal proof, weatherproof double fluorescent light fittings to ensure adequate exterior lighting for the safety of the community who utilise the facility and to deter potential for crime such as vandalism.
Talara Primary College Parents and Carers Association	\$4,800	Install Lighting	Vandalism and graffiti are problems constantly faced by the Association. The aim of the project is to prevent the extent to which graffiti occurs by installing preventative measures such as lighting.
The Gold Coast Comedy Players Theatre Association Inc (Gold Coast Comedy Players Inc)	\$3,450	Crime Prevention	This project would provide security screens. The group has security doors, which must be left closed on a hot day, but as yet no screens. Costumes, props, computers, video equipment, important paper work etc need to be protected. Some props and costumes belong to the community (cast members).
The North Queensland Committee of The Australian Railway Historical Society	\$5,000	Provision of Security Cabinets	This project would enable the purchase of two Chubb secure cabinets to safely and securely store the power tools and equipment used by our volunteers in rail-related restoration projects, as well as very valuable and collectable rail-related artefacts. There have been occasions of theft on the property.
Toowong Indooroopilly and Kenmore Police Community Consultative Councils	\$4,260	Community Council Bulletin Boards	This project purchases computers and scanners for the Police Community Consultative Council to allow them to develop web based communication and email bulletins to increase accessibility and promote crime prevention initiatives in the community.
Townsville and District Life Education Committee Inc	\$5,000	Audio Visual Refit	This project provides upgraded audio visual equipment to ensure the Life Education Centre continues to provide comprehensive and contemporary information to young people to address alcohol and drug use.
Townsville Basketball Inc	\$4,805	Securing Basketballs Assets	Cameras and floodlighting would reduce the likelihood of crime in our community and protect the results of the community's hard work. The project aims to increase safety for staff while handling money and working on stock control inside the stadium, and increasing player safety.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Transformation Ministries International Limited	\$2,045	Life's Alternative Choices	The organisation would like to incorporate recreational activities such as camping, boating and fishing into the Transformational Ministries Rehabilitation programme to demonstrate that there is more to life than drug taking and crime. The project purchases an outboard motor to enable these activities in order to see lives which have been damaged by addictions, crime and homelessness be transformed into valuable members of society.
Whitfield Community Kindergarten Assoc Inc	\$1,004	Security Upgrade	Installation of locks on two rear doors and upgrading the alarm unit will improve safety for staff and parent volunteers who are on the premises on evenings and weekends assisting.
Wynnum Croquet Club Inc	\$1,574	Security Bars for Windows	This project will fix external window bars to all the windows of the club house, which has been repeatedly broken into recently.

Small Grants projects in SA

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Museum Inc	\$2,734	Security Upgrade at Centenary Hall	This project would enable the supply and installation of a motion activated security system, with TV monitor, aimed at stopping the theft of historical items from displays at centenary hall folk museum, which is part of Balaklava Museum Inc
Crossroad Connexions Inc	\$3,000	Printing 'The Awareness Factor' Brochures	This project aims to print 15,000 brochures to reinforce for teenagers the safety messages in 'The Awareness Factor' presentation currently running successfully in regional South Australia. Primary purpose is to increase awareness of potential dangers and improve the personal safety of young people.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Eastern Park Soccer, Sports and Community Club Incorporated	\$2,572	Crime Prevention Programme	This project seeks to replace a vandalized entrance door, install five security lights around the perimeter of the club rooms and protect the glass panel windows to prevent and deter further break-ins.
For You Inc	\$4,970	Community Centre Security	This project addresses community safety by installing sensor lighting and a security system at the 4U centre, which is located in an area renowned for graffiti and vandalism.
Freeling Tennis Club	\$1,057	Lighting, Security and Safety Project	This project aims to install sensor security lighting to the clubrooms which have been subject to a number of attacks recently. Installation aims to deter thieves, vandals and graffiti artists in the future and improve member safety during night lockups. Keyed locks to windows and doors also aim to assist in improving security.
Gawler BMX Club Incorporated	\$1,262	Secure Our Shed	This project aims to deter potential criminal activity by enhancing the security of a newly erected club facility (multi-use shed) via installation of improved locking systems and security lighting. By making it more difficult for criminals to gain access, and by increasing their visibility to the general public, we will be able to protect our equipment and thereby continue to offer safe and enjoyable BMX racing to the community.
Gawler Bowling Club Inc	\$5,000	Video Surveillance Security System	This project installs a video surveillance security system to monitor the car park and bowling greens of the Gawler Bowling Club which has been the subject of numerous and increasing vandalism attacks. This crime prevention measure is aimed to act as a future deterrent and prevent vandalism.
Gawler Central Sporting Club Inc	\$3,250	Security Fencing around New Club Rooms	This project will provide security fencing to deter repeated offences and acts of vandalism experienced by the club. This aims to save the club and its community members in clean-up costs and replacement of stolen items.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Gawler Little Athletics Club Incorporated	\$4,319	Gawler LAC Shed Crime Prevention	This project aims to prevent further breakins and increase safety by: welding mesh to prevent those that climb on the roof of the club shed falling through and injuring themselves, installing a cage to lock up small equipment items and fortifying the doors to prevent access.
Gawler Soccer and Sports Club Inc	\$5,000	Securing Clubrooms	This project installs security windows and doors to the Gawler Soccer and Sports Club premises. This crime prevention measure is aimed at preventing more break-ins.
German Club of Elizabeth Inc	\$4,000	New Security Fence	This project installs a new security fence at a club in a high crime risk area.
Girl Guides South Australia Para Plains District	\$5,000	Guide Hall Security Upgrade	To provide a safe environment for girls and young women to participate in activities aimed at developing confidence, self-esteem and responsible community members by installing lighting at three Guides halls. This will assist in preventing further break-ins.
Greek Orthodox – Parish of Salisbury St Pimitrios	\$4,255	Installation of Security Systems	This project would aim to prevent and reduce crime and anti-social behaviour. Security and fire detection systems would be installed and monitored by a security company and the police.
Hackham Tennis Club Inc	\$5,000	Lighting for Safe Sporting	Lighting for the tennis courts will address the lack of current lighting and assist to deter break-ins.
Hackham West Community Centre Inc	\$5,000	Get Kids Connected	This project would support the Get Kids Connected programme, which aims to get local kids of primary school age involved in community activities at an early age. The programme's aim is to make these vulnerable children aware of the options and so lower the numbers spending their spare time getting into trouble.
Hamley Bridge Golf Club Inc	\$903	Club Security Upgrade	This project would improve security of Clubhouse and facilities of the Hamley Bridge Golf Club for the purpose of reducing or eliminating theft or damage of club assets.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Happy Valley Community Child Care Centre Inc	\$5,000	Security Lighting for Car Park Area	This project installs security lighting to the Happy Valley Community Childcare Centre to illuminate the area for safety reasons and to combat anti-social behaviour such as vandalism and breakins.
Jumpstart Care Inc	\$4,180	Establishment of a Community Garden and Recreation Area	This project provides funding for a community garden and recreation area to be built on land purchased by Jumpstart Care Inc This would allow the organisation to grow and offer additional services to the community, including young people. Currently the organisation offers a supervised youth programme, and this funding would provide cooked food and help youth gain basic cooking skills.
Keith War Memorial Community Centre Inc	\$4,758	Don Moseley Park Vandalism Action Plan	This project plans to pipe classical music (ABC national radio) through the public toilets to deter teenage loitering, reducing vandalism and alcohol and drug abuse. It also seeks to install rubbish bin structures to prevent the wheelie bins from being moved so vandals can't use the bins to climb into the sun shade that covers the play equipment.
Lyndoch Tennis Club Inc	\$4,123	Install CCTV and Lighting Security System	Installation of a CCTV and security system at the Club to deter and prevent further break-ins and allow the community to respond to a situation.
Memorial Park Tennis Courts Incorporated	\$1,614	MPTC Crime Prevention	This project would install a security Sierra Alarm System by Honeywell Australia and window key locks to try and prevent further break-ins to our Tennis Clubrooms. We have had 6 break-ins since 10 February 2007
Mintaro Manoora Football and Netball Clubs	\$4,000	Clubroom security systems	Install digital CCTV and motion activated lighting at the clubs to deter theft.
Mission Australia	\$4,957	No Cell Out	No Cell Out is an 11 week programme working with young offenders, using aerosol art to educate young people about the negative effects of graffiti/other crime in the community. The aim is to reduce graffiti/other crime and to build community capacity to reduce crime.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Munno Para Bowling and Recreation Club Inc	\$5,000	Installation of Surveillance Equipment	Installation of surveillance equipment to protect the community's facilities.
Murray Bridge Community Centre Inc	\$2,375	Murray Bridge Community Centre Inc	Installation of security lights to outdoor areas of the centre to replace those which have been vandalised. The lights will be of value as security and when the building is being used at night. Also, dead locks are required to prevent break and enter.
Murray Bridge Domestic and Family Violence Action Group Inc	\$5,000	Update and Reprint Domestic Violence Information and Resource Booklet	The current Domestic Violence Information and resource booklet is out- of-date and stocks are now very much depleted and it needs to be reprinted. This booklet is an important resource in trying to reduce crime by supplying written information and resources to the victims of Domestic and Family Violence and as a resource to educate the public on this topic.
Naval Association of Australia (SA Branch) Inc Elizabeth and Salisbury Sub Section	\$5,000	Security of Premises	This project aims to install window security screens and CCTV at the Naval Association of Australia (SA) Inc. This crime prevention measure will help deter and identify vandals.
Neighbourhood Watch 556	\$2,000	Crime Reduction, Community Safety	This project would focus on monthly meetings where police representatives present crime figures within area and highlights strategies developed to prevent/reduce crime.
Northside Christian Fellowship Inc	\$2,904	Northside Community Services Security	This project installs CCTV to three buildings of the Northside Christian Fellowship Inc. This crime prevention measure will assist in reducing crime and antisocial behaviour, plus improve the safety of the facilities.
Riddoch Art Gallery Incorporated	\$4,999	Youth Crime Prevention Through the Arts	Develop a 9 month programme aimed at youth-at-risk to increase confidence, self-esteem and community participation through involvement in professional art workshops thereby reducing involvement in anti-social activities.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Riverland Blue Light Disco Inc	\$5,000	Riverland Blue Light DJ Programme	This project purchases DJ equipment for the Riverland Blue Light Committee so it can run a DJ Program for local youth, teaching them basic DJ skills and to hold Blue Light discos in the area. This crime prevention initiative is aimed at targeting areas of high crime rates in order to interact with the youth.
Riverland Gem and Mineral Club Inc	\$3,328	Security for New Premises	The club will be moving into new premises as the present shared location is to be demolished. Upon moving to Glossop they need to install a monitored security alarm system, steel bars for doors and windows, dead locks, pad locks, security safe, digital camera, engraving tool, steel filing cabinet, steel lockable cupboard and an engraver to engrave all our machinery and equipment, which will be available for general use.
RSL – Wallaroo Sub-Branch	\$5,000	Security Fit Out	This project is to secure the Wallaroo RSL clubrooms by fitting security screens and window locks on external windows, a security screen to rear door and replacement of external doors. The aim is to deter crime and encourage patronage in a secure environment.
Saddleworth District Community Association Inc	\$3,977	Security Lighting for the Playground and Recreational Complex	This project would install security lighting at the local playground and recreational complex. The aim is to increase the visibility of the equipment and surrounding area at night and to provide a safer environment for those using the facility and community as a whole.
Salisbury West Sports Club Inc	\$5,000	Security Lighting	Installation of security lighting in car park/children's playground and building areas. The lack of adequate lighting in these areas is providing an environment in which vehicle vandalism and theft can proceed. In addition, the unlit areas have become a hot spot for the use of illicit drugs.
Scout Association of Australia (SA Branch) 1st Gawler Group	\$4,217	Upgrade of Security at the Scout Hall	The installation of security locks and master keys will assist in preventing further break-ins and vandalism, while a fence will assist to deter outsiders from entering the property unlawfully.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Scout Association of Australia (SA Branch) 1st Riverton Scout Group	\$3,445	Security Doors and Windows for Scout Hall	Fitting of security doors and windows to the scout hall will make the hall secure and protect it against theft. It will also make scouts feel safer when they sleep over in the hall. Security sensor lighting would provide additional protection to those using the hall at night.
Scout Association of Australia (SA Branch) Balhannah Scout Group	\$4,200	Security Group upgrade	This project would enable the purchase of security equipment to provide added security to the hall which includes security doors, security mesh to windows and sensor lighting surrounding the building. Security equipment will reduce the opportunities for offenders to break into the hall to cause damage, arson and possible theft of valuable equipment, with such events significantly impacting on the services being provided by the group.
Scout Association of Australia (SA Branch) First Manor Farm Scout Group	\$5,000	Perimeter Fence Replacement – Scout Hall	Replace existing chain wire fence around perimeter of scout hall. This would secure the hall as the current fence is very dilapidated – holes allow access.
Scout Association of Australia (SA Branch) Fulham Sea Scout Group	\$3,200	Operation Community Safe	This project will install and operate movement activated sensor lights around the Scout Hall. The hall is located on the edge of a public reserve with a senior citizens club, two car parks, public walkway and retirement village nearby. Local police records show 20 offences having occurred within a radius of 1 km of the scout hall over the last 2 months.
Scout Association of Australia (SA Branch) Fullarton Scout Group	\$4,300	Fullarton Scout Hall Security	To construct fencing and install security sensor lighting to discourage vandalism to the existing scout hall. The project will also install a phone line to connect to existing alarm systems to notify scout leaders and police of all break-ins.
Scout Association of Australia (SA Branch) Glen Osmond	\$4,300	Improved Security for Glen Osmond Scout Hall	The project aims to install security screens on rear windows and doors that have been breached three times in the last 12 months.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Scout Association of Australia (SA Branch) Hawthorn Scout Group	\$1,784	Scout Hall Security Upgrade	This project would provide for the provision of motion detecting security lights for the grounds and lockable steel cabinets for storage of valuable equipment inside the scout hall. This will assist to prevent further illicit activity taking place outside the hall and prevent further acts of vandalism.
Scout Association of Australia (SA Branch) Headquarters	\$3,150	Installation of Security Lighting in Scout Car Park	To install lighting at the Scout Association Headquarters to assist in preventing further thefts and minimising the risk of injury.
Scout Association of Australia (SA Branch) Hope Valley Scout Group	\$2,696	Perimeter Security	This project would address the area around the Scout hall that attracts drug users, which is currently open to unauthorised traffic and was recently subject to a break in. Preventing unauthorised vehicle access will reduce the congregation of such people, removing the perceived and real threat of crime experienced by us and our immediate neighbours.
Scout Association of Australia (SA Branch) Nyroca Scout Camp	\$5,000	Nyroca Scout Camp Security Project	This project will install solar powered security lighting and a monitored security system at the Nyroca Scout Camp in Wangary to assist in deterring potential intruders and trespassers.
Scout Association of Australia (SA Branch) Police Scouter Group	\$3,500	Equipment Purchase	This grant would be used to purchase specific equipment including high visibility personal safety vests, generators extension cords, lights and hand held radios which will be used to increase a security presence in areas which are being used by scouts/guides.
Scout Association of Australia (SA Branch) Roonka Water	\$775	Camp Site Boundary Security Improvement	This project replaces the unsuitable campsite boundary fencing to restrict vehicle and trespassers' access to the scout site. This will increase safety of camp users, which are predominantly young people, and minimise the unlawful use of the site and vandalism.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Scout Association of Australia (SA Branch) Rover Council	\$4,000	Upgrades to Branch Rover Council	This project would allow upgrades to the current Rover Council Q-Store at Broadview to ensure valuable assets belonging to the Scout Association will continue to be available for all members. Lighting will also discourage further graffiti and other acts of vandalism.
Scout Association of Australia (SA Branch) Seaford Meadows Scout Group	\$4,131	Building Security	Install remotely monitored building alarm system and perimeter lighting system. These systems will help increase the security level of the building which is in an isolated area and has already been the subject of three separate incidents this year.
Scouts Association of Australia (SA Branch) Aldinga Bay Scout Group	\$5,000	Heritage Style Fence	To purchase solid green tubular/heritage- style fencing to erect on the Aldinga Bay Scout Hall's property to protect us from constant graffiti and vandalism.
Southern District Little Athletics Centre Inc	\$4,798	Security Screens and Lighting	After numerous break-ins we wish to improve and replace security screens on doors and windows and incorporate security lighting.
St Bedes Anglican Parish of Semaphore	\$5,000	St Bedes Security Project	This project would aim at keeping St Bedes Anglican Parish of Semaphore, which has been defaced in the past, as a safe and welcoming space, particularly for vulnerable people within our local community, by the installation of fencing to prevent unwanted access.
Tarlee Bowling Club Inc	\$2,438	Tarlee Bowling Club Security	To install deadlocks, security scanners, security lights and a security system at the Tarlee Bowling Club to provide safety for patrons and deter criminals.
Tea Tree Gully District Cricket Club	\$2,240	Installation of a CCTV Monitoring and Recording System	Installation of a CCTV monitoring and recording system (with remote viewing) will deter break-ins to the club rooms, graffiti attacks on buildings, theft and vandalism of outdoor fittings and furniture, which have occurred in the past.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Two Wells Golf Club Inc	\$1,250	Security Alarm Club Rooms	This project would protect club premises located approximately 6km from the township of Two Wells. The premises are located on 100 acres of leased land and 20 acres of land owned by the Two Wells Golf Club. There are 2 farm houses located within 1.5km.
Watervale Community Association	\$4,955	Oval and Hall Security	Watervale Community Association has responsibility for security at the local Hall and Oval Complex which has been burgled in recent time, losing many items which we have had to replace. The aim of the project is to improve the security at both venues by installing appropriate lighting, doors and locks.

Small Grants projects in TAS

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Police and Community Youth Club (PCYC) Burnie	\$4,830	Kids Workshop	A project for 9 to 12 year olds with social and behavioural difficulties to work with community mentors on carpentry and other related manual tasks in a workshop environment. The programme also incorporates mainstream learning outcomes, including numeracy and literacy as well as life skills, into practical applications.
Stella Maris Parents and Friends	\$4,520	Bully Busting	The project is a series of parent facilitated workshops to raise awareness of bullying, the causes and consequences, and the shared role families have in supporting children. Existing policies and practices would also be reviewed.
Co-housing Cooperative	\$3,289	Car Park Safety	To provide better security in the car parking area of the Co-housing Cooperative by installing CCTV.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Colony 47 Inc	\$4,950	Eureka Housing Safety	This project aims to reduce the impact of anti-social behaviour and property theft and damage on a group of residents in a low-income, mental health housing programme, by installing security cameras in the car park and access way and placing steering wheel locks on the cars.
Sexual Assault Support Service Inc	\$2,673	Electronic White Board with Mobile Stand	This project would enable the purchase of an electronic whiteboard which copies in colour, scans data, saves to file, connects to computer and USB port. Having this ability will improve SASS's ability to train community professionals such as lawyers, doctors and police, which in turn has the capacity to have improved outcomes for victims of sexual assault.
Catholic Archdiocese of Hobart (John Paul II Catholic Church)	\$5,000	Security Lighting and Fencing	John Paul II Church and Community Centre is located in an area with a high incidence of vandalism to the building and parked cars. Security lighting and some fencing would be a deterrent and some strategically-placed fencing would assist in crime prevention.
Huon Stronger Communities Committee	\$5,000	Gearing Up	This project purchases a vehicle in order to teach disadvantaged young people to gain their 50 hours of supervised driving with the aid of a volunteer. The Huon Stronger Communities Committee has identified that many young people are driving around unlicensed.
Mount Rumney Landcare Group Inc	\$3,283	Safer Mountain	This project would aim to eliminate or minimise the amount of vandalism to vital communication facilities and to rural householders by illicit drug taking, dumping of rubbish/car bodies and trashing of the local environment on the Mount Rumney Recreation Reserve. The installation of a CCTV system would provide a surveillance function that may deter people from committing these offences at the entrance to the sole access road.
Tasmanian Canine Defence League (TCDL)	\$5,000	Dogs' Homes CCTV Project	We aim to install CCTV in three dogs homes to ensure the safety of the dogs when staff are not on duty and the security and safety of staff.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Catholic Archdiocese of Hobart (West Coast Parish)	\$2,214	St Josephs Catholic Church Security and Fire Protection	This project will provide the historic Queenstown Building (1898), listed under the Tasmanian Heritage Register, with a suitable electronic security and fire alarm system so as to offer greater protection to the building against possible vandalism, break-ins, early fire protection and theft of items of property.
St Helens District High School Association	\$5,000	Pool Safe For All	To allow students from low socio- economic families access to daily swimming in the school swimming pool during school holidays with a qualified lifeguard. This will help prevent the need for local police and school staff to attend to students unlawfully entering the school pool and change rooms during school holiday periods.

Small Grants projects in WA

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Collie Railway Station Group Inc	\$4,091	Installation of Security Cameras	Installation of security cameras in the rebuilt Collie railway station/museum would assist in deterring acts of vandalism and theft.
Cockburn Basketball Association Inc	\$4,210	Provision of Security Cameras and Additional Lighting	Provision of external security cameras and additional lighting will allow the safe monitoring of car parks where vehicles have been damaged and deter anti-social behaviour and graffiti activity.
Roman Catholic Archbishop of Perth Spearwood Parish (St Jerome's Parish)	\$4,223	Church Security	This project installs security monitoring, security doors, a lockable bike rack and a locked box for cash collections at the St Jerome's Church to reduce and prevent the instances of theft, and therefore reducing the risk of injury to the parish community.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Yangebup Family Centre Inc	\$4,600	Security and Crime Prevention	This project would aim to improve the safety and security for our community by installing security shutters on windows. This will deter the opportunistic criminals and prevent the window smashing damage experienced recently.
Arcadia Waters Social Club Inc	\$4,900	Arcadia Waters	This project aims to achieve crime prevention and insure community safety. The project increases perimeter lighting and installs security mesh on our existing entrances to prevent easy access into the village. This will involve purchasing materials only, with its installation being by residents.
Catholic Parish of Midland	\$5,000	Church and Parish Community Security	This project installs video surveillance equipment to the Catholic Church Midland. This crime prevention measure is aimed to reduce the criminal activity that regularly occurs around and within the ground of the Parish property.
Forrestfield Out of School Inc	\$5,000	Crime Prevention	To secure the windows and doors and install an alarm system with an additional key pad to prevent further acts of vandalism and increase security.
Huntingdale Primary School P&C Association Inc	\$3,988	Security Lighting	This project installs security lighting in key areas around the Huntingdale Primary School. This crime prevention measure will aim to reduce the threat of vandalism and other criminal activities around the school.
Kalamunda Primary School Parents and Citizens	\$2,800	Vandalism Prevention	This project will install roller shutters for the canteen window and sliding mesh screens for bulletin boards to prevent vandalism and trespassing.
Kalamunda Primary School Safety House Committee	\$2,974	Safety House Awareness in Kalamunda	This project aims to increase awareness, participation and understanding of the Safety House programme among children, parents, teachers and all members of the community.
Sacred Heart Church Thornlie	\$5,000	Erect Security Fences	The construction of security fences to the presbytery of the Sacred Heart Parish will provide a secure environment that reduces unlawful activities of vandalism, theft and forcible entry with intent to commit crime.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Scout Association of Australia (WA Branch) 1st Forrestfield Scout Group	\$3,300	Improvement to Clubhouse Security	This grant would enable the purchase of a sea container to protect scout activity equipment which is frequently targeted during clubhouse break-ins.
Scout Association of Australia (WA Branch) 1st Maida Vale Scout Group	\$4,850	Maida Vale Scout Fence	Fencing for the Scout Hall and activity area to prevent vandalism and graffiti, and therefore ensure a positive environment for children to enjoy scouting activities.
Swan Districts Senior Citizens Association Inc	\$4,000	Security	The Installation of security cameras outside the building to ensure the safety of the elderly patrons of the seniors centre and to prevent damage to the property so the activities for the seniors can be run.
Woodlupine Family Centre Inc	\$2,715	Crime Prevention – Additional Security for the Family Centre	The Woodlupine Family Centre is used by playgroups, girl guides, other young children and families. Security equipment, video monitoring and a buzzer at the front door would provide safety and security for these groups and prevent crime in the building.
Our Lady of Montserrat Parish	\$5,000	Crime Prevention	This project would enable the replacement of church doors and the installation of security window screens to 2 windows in the church and as many windows in the presbytery as possible. Escalating drug-related issues in town have become a major problem, with some people seeing the parish priest and church property as soft targets.
Warlayriti Artists Aboriginal Corporation	\$5,000	Photography and Multimedia Projects at Warlayirti Culture Centre	This funding request is to purchase computers and Photoshop. This equipment is required to enable youth to engage in new technology multimedia projects. The project aims to relieve boredom and the frustrations associated with living in a remote indigenous community and increase the skill set and employment opportunities for individuals and to prevent crime and improve community safety.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Christmas Island Cricket and Sporting Club Inc	\$4,091	Playground Safety Fencing	This project would enable a fence to be built around a children's playground adjacent to the club building, backing on to the main car park. The parking area is predominantly used by construction crew who work on Christmas Island on a fly in/fly out basis, often speeding with little regard to other island residents.
Anglican Church of Resurrection	\$270	Anti-Graffiti Project	Application of non-sacrificial anti-graffiti coating to the front of the building facing bush road to discourage people from spraying graffiti on the building.
Neighbourhood Watch Heathridge	\$4,092	Crime Awareness Campaign	This project would enable increased community awareness of the impact of burglary and stealing, car theft, vandalism and graffiti, anti-social behaviour, dangerous driving and violent crime in the suburb of Heathridge. It would provide information and practical steps that people can use to combat these issues as a community.
Soul Gestures Inc	\$4,890	Celebrating Safer Communities	This project would celebrate people who voluntarily contribute to projects that make families, children, youth and seniors feel that they belong and that their homes, streets and communities are safe. The stories of these people will feature on bus shelter posters within six local areas so that members of these communities can both celebrate their work, feel safer knowing that community safety programmes are active in their local area, and be inspired to become involved themselves.
Bakers Hill RSL Sub Branch	\$3,225	Town Safety Lighting	Funding will be used to install sensor lighting at major community facilities within the townsite including the community hall, golf club, fire shed (FESA Volunteers), town church, primary school, local public toilets and war memorial.
Brookton Golf Club	\$4,950	Better Updated Security	The club premises are out of town and isolated. Movement sensors are used at present with members having to inspect if break-ins occur. Better lighting and cameras will help catch offenders with less risk of assault to club members.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Churchill Brook Family Centre Inc	\$5,000	Security Increase	The Churchill Brook Centre proposes installing security surveillance following numerous incidents at the centre. The aim is to prevent further damage so that the centre is a welcoming environment and also to improve the security for the members and users.
Gingin Bowling Club Inc	\$2,050	Security for Gingin Bowling	To install dead-locks on all external doors and place sensor lights on the strategic doors of the building to deter break-ins.
Gingin Golf Club	\$5,000	Security for Equipment and Machinery Storage Shed	This project installs mains power and motion-sensitive lighting to equipment and machinery storage sheds and access doors. This crime prevention initiative aims to reduce the opportunities for crime within the grounds of the Gingin Golf Club.
Glen Forrest Tennis Club Inc	\$1,000	Improve Security	New fencing will assist to prevent breakins at the club.
Grass Valley Tennis Club	\$1,700	Lockable Storage Shed	The lockable storage shed at the grass valley tennis club will be for storing tennis nets, tennis balls and equipment. At present volunteers are being required to take equipment home on a daily basis to prevent theft or vandalism. Nets have been damaged in the past.
Mundaring Tourism Association Inc	\$1,110	Provision of Bicycle Rack	This project would enable the provision of a bicycle rack to enable visitors to the centre to secure their bicycles while inside seeking information. The centre is situated in a busy shopping area and provides easy access to bicycles left unattended while riders are inside and many riders have questioned the lack of a rack allowing them to secure their bicycles.
Northam Country Club	\$5,000	Upgrade Security at N.C.C	This project installs security monitoring to the Northam Country Club premises. This crime prevention measure is aimed at being a deterrent to prevent further breakins and vandalism.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
Pingelly Development Association Inc	\$4,480	Lighting Up Pioneer Park	This project would address the results of a community crime survey that identified the biggest issue as a lack of lighting near the park. People are scared to walk through or near the park at night. The organisation would like to install lighting into Pioneer Park to reduce the fear of crime, anti-social behaviour and promote this park as a family friendly environment.
Security Upgrade	\$3,600	Security Upgrade	Better lighting and cameras will allow members or police to respond when sensor alarms are activated.
Wanneroo Golf Club (Inc)	\$4,000	Improvement of Security System and CCTV	Improving the current security system by upgrading CCTV will help prevent further damage being caused to the Wanneroo Golf Club's fencing and buildings.
York Pony Club Inc	\$2,945	Storage Facility	To store equipment in a lockable shed to prevent it from being stolen when the area is not in use.
Our Lady of the Assumption Catholic Parish	\$3,071	Maintenance programme	This project would enable the continuation and completion of securing the parish church with security screens to prevent vandalism of windows and doors, which has occurred multiple times in the past.
Polish Roman Catholic Centre Inc W.A	\$5,000	Security Lights and Locks	This project installs security lights and locks around the premises of the Polish Roman Catholic Centre. This crime prevention measure will provide safety to the community members and deter trespassing and burglary.
The Anglican Parish of Highgate	\$3,510	Security System for Church Office, Church Hall and Church Rectory	This grant would allow a Security Alarm System to the church office, church hall and church rectory following two break-ins and burglaries during 2006. The objective is crime prevention as the church grounds are constantly used by parishioners and the general public and is not fenced off at street frontages.
The Roman Catholic Church Archbishop of Perth Lockridge Parish (Good Shepherd Catholic Church)	\$4,150	Install Pole with Double Flood Lights	This project would enable the erection of one 6m pole with 2 400W flood lights to improve visibility and accessibility to school oval which is being used as additional parking for church parishioners during evening services and communal activities. The lights will deter break-ins on parked vehicles and provide security and safety to users.

Recipient	Amount	Project	Project description
Organisation			
St Gerard Majella Catholic Church	\$2,335	Parishioners Safety 24 hour Adoration Chapel	This project aims to enhance the lighting and security at St Gerard's Parish to assist in preventing further attacks and acts of vandalism for parishioners accessing the chapel.
Neighbourhood Watch Canning	\$2,580	Office Equipment for Community Resource Centre	This project would allow Canning Neighbourhood Watch Group to set up a TV and DVD/Video system at the recently opened NHW Resource Centre to enable the showing of crime prevention and community safety programmes.
South Perth Junior Football Club	\$5,000	Security Project Ernest Johnson Clubrooms	This project upgrades security to the Ernest Johnson Clubrooms. This crime prevention measure is aimed at deterring further break-ins.
The Association for the Blind of WA Inc	\$4,702	Equipment for Regional Safe Without Sight	The project aims to empower individuals who are blind or vision impaired who feel vulnerable to crime, harassment and other negative social behaviours by teaching them useful and essential self defence, assertiveness and awareness strategies which will hopefully increase their confidence and well being when out in the greater community.
Western Australia Tennis Association Inc (Tennis West)	\$4,470	Cable Gate access to Secure Car Park	This project installs a Cable Gate Access Control System to the car park area of the Tennis West Complex. This crime prevention measure will aim to prevent the anti-social behaviour that is currently taking place in the car park with people taking drugs, littering, hooning, vandalising and causing graffiti.
Willetton Primary School P&C Association Inc	\$5,000	Developing Social Responsibility and a Sense of Community	This project would support a school and community-based education programme aimed at developing in students a sense of social responsibility for themselves, their family and to the community. Through the school, a programme would be implemented for students from kindy to year 7 (4 -13 year olds) targeting the development of a social conscience in relation to issues such as graffiti, drugs, alcohol etc.